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CRIMES AGAINST PUBLIC JUSTICE 

PERJURY AND SUBORNATION OF PERJURY 

NRS 199.120 Definition; penalties. A person, having taken a lawful oath or 
made affirmation in a judicial proceeding or in any other matter where, by law, an 
oath or affirmation is required and no other penalty is prescribed, who: 

1. Willfully makes an unqualified statement of that which the person does not 
know to be true; 

2. Swears or affirms willfully and falsely in a matter material to the issue or 
point in question; 

3. Suborns any other person to make such an unqualified statement or to swear 
or affirm in such a manner; 

4. Executes an affidavit pursuant to NRS 15.010 which contains a false 
statement, or suborns any other person to do so; or 

5. Executes an affidavit or other instrument which contains a false statement 
before a person authorized to administer oaths or suborns any other person to do so, 
,... is guilty of perjury or subornation of perjury, as the case may be, which is a 
category D felony and shall be punished as provided in NRS 193.130. 

[1911 C&P § 85; A 1949, 111; 1943 NCL § I0034]-(1\1RS A 1967, 464; 1977, 
640; 1979, 1420; 1985, 129 788· 1987, 654; 1995, 1174) 

NCES. 
of convicted person, NRS 41.365 

NEV ADA CASES. 
Where attorney induced the wife in a divorce action to give false testimony, such act constituted 

subornation of perjury even though perjured testimony was not material to main issue of action. Where 
attorney induced the wife in a divorce action to give false testimony denying any prearrangement between herself 
and husband for service of process, such act constituted subornation of perjury under RL § 6350 (cf. NRS 
199.120), even though the perjured testimony was not material to the main issue of the action or jurisdiction of 
the court, as conferred by RL § 5838 (cf. l\'RS 125.020). Willful assertion of a falsehood under oath in a matter 
important enough to shake the credit of a witness whose testimony is material constitutes perjury. In re Sheldon, 
44 Nev. 268, 193 Pac. 967 (1920), cited, Colle v. State, 85 Nev. 404, at 406,455 P.2d 917 (1969), Sheriff, Clark 
County v. Hecht, 101 Nev. 779, at 782, 710 P.2d 728 (1985) 

There can be no perjury unless elements of willfulness and corruption enter into the act Evidence that 
defendant in a criminal prosecution procured witnesses to testify falsely, which tended to show willful and 
corrupt false swearing on part of defendant, was proper and competent under RL § 6350 (cf. NRS 199.120), 
providing that there can be no perjury unless the elements of willfulness and corruption enter into the act. State v. 
Cerfoglio, 46 Nev. 332,205 Pac. 791,213 Pac. 102 (1923) 

Two essential elements must be proved in a prosecution for subornation of perjury: Commission of 
perjury by the person suborned and willful inducement by the suborner. In a prosecution for subornation of 
perjury under NCL § 10864 (cf. NRS 199.120), two essential elements must be proved: Commission of perjury 
by the person suborned, and willful procurement or inducement by the suborner. State v. Pray, 64 Nev. 179, J 79 
P.2d 449 (1947) 

Verification of divorce complaint constituted an oath for the purpose of offense. In a prosecution for 
subornation of perjury under NCL § 10864 (cf. NRS 199.120), where the information alleged that defendant 
caused a divorce complaint to be verified by named person, this was sufficient to allege actual taking of an oath, 
because divorce statute, 1931 NCL § 9460 (cf. NRS 125.020), requires a complaint under oath, and in civil 
practice statute, NCL §§ 8616-8620 (cf. l\'RS 15.010 and N.R.C.P. 11), the word "verification" is used in 
describing the making of an oath or affidavit to a pleading. State v. Pray, 64 Nev. J 79, 179 P.2d 449 (1947), 
cited, Coast to Coast Demo. v. Real Equity Pursuit, 126 Nev. 97, at 103,226 P.3d 605 (2010) 

Question of coercion was not dispositive of an appeal from denial of a writ of habeas corpus after 
defendant was charged with perjury because he could have been coerced and still have known contents of 
the affidavit Where defendant testified under oath that he did not know 1he contents of the affidavit signed by 
him with regard to the issuance of a search warrant and that he was coerced in the signing of such affidavit, the 
question of coercion was not dispositive of an appeal from denial of a writ of habeas corpus after defendant was 
charged with perjury because he could have been coerced and still have known contents of the affidavit. NRS 
J 99 .120 provides only that a willful and unqualified false statement, under oath and material to a determination 
of the issue, constitutes perjury. Taylor v. Sheriff, Clark County, 85 Nev. 505, 457 P 2d 961 (1969), cited, 
Lemberes v. State, 97 Nev. 492, at 498, 634 P.2d 1219 (1981) 

Perjury charge may be sustained only where false statement was made in judicial or other setting 
where oath is required by law. A conviction for perjury for swearing falsely in a statement voluntarily given to 
the attorney representing an insurance company was reversed on appeal because under the statute (see 

EXHIBIT 
J_ 
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193.130 GENERAL PROVISIONS 

NRS 193.130 Categories and punishment of felonies. 
1. Except when a person is convicted of a category A felony, and except as 

otherwise provided by specific statute, a person convicted of a felony shall be 
sentenced to a minimum term and a maximum term of imprisonment which must be 
within the limits prescribed by the applicable statute, unless the statute in force at the 
time of commissio:p, of:the felonyprescribed a different penalty. The minimum term 
of ii:np];i$omiienftnat may be imposed must not exceed 40 

* J:frfrmposed. 
2. Except as otherwise provided by specific statute, for each felony committe 

nor after July 1, 1995: 
J.a A cat 

the state prison for life or without the possibility of parole may 
be imposed, as provided by specific statute. 

(b) A category B felony is a felony for which the minimum term of 
imprisonment in the state prison that may be imposed is not less than 1 year and the 
maximum term of imprisonment that may be imposed is not more than 20 years, as 
provided by specific statute. 

( c) A category C felony is a felony for which a court shall sentence a convicted 
person to imprisonment in the state prison for a minimum term of not less than 1 
year and a maximum term ofnotmore than 5years. Inadditionto:any,other;.penalty, 
the court mayjmposeafine of not more than $10,000, unless a greater 'fine"is 
authorized'"orrequired by statute. 

( d) A category D felony is a felony for which a court shall sentence a convicted 
person to imprisonment in the state prison for a minimum term of not less than 1 
year and a maximum term of not more than 4 years. In addition to any other penalty, 
the court may impose a fine of not more than $5,000, unless a greater fine is 
authorized or required by statute. 

( e) A category E felony is a felony for which a court shall sentence tl: 9_()I1}9,Gi!,ch,.?" >c<""'" 
erson to imprisonment in the state prison foL~xp:rinimum term' of nof31~ss th.an I 

·~-11,J,JlG~i;n:LqfJJ.ot.more,,thar:{4years. Except as otherwise provided in 
paragraph (b) of subsection 1 of NRS 176A.100, upon sentencing a person who is 
found guilty of a category E felony, the court shall suspend the execution of the 
sentence and grant probation to the person upon such conditions as the court deems 
appropriate. Such conditions of probation may include, but are not limited to, 
requiring the person to serve a term of confinement of not more than 1 year in the 
county jail. In addition to any other penalty, the court may impose a fine of not more 
than $5,000, unless a greater penalty is authorized or required by statute. 

[1911 C&P § 18; RL § 6283; NCL § 9967]-(NRS A 1967, 458; 1995, 1167; 
1997, 1177; 1999, 1186) 

NEV ADA CASES. 
Punishment depends on date of offense. In a prosecution for the sale of narcotics which occurred before 

July 1, 1967, a trial court properly imposed a sentence prescribed by provisions of former NRS 453.210 (cf. NRS 
453.321) as that section existed on the date of the sale of narcotics. (See NRS 193.190.) Tellis v. State, 84 Nev. 
587, 445 P.2d 938 (1968), cited, Goldsworthy v. Hannifin, 86 Nev. 252, at 254, 468 P.2d 350 (1970), Shepley v. 
Warden, 90 Nev. 93, at 94, 518 P.2d 619 (1974), AGO 97-23 (8-28-1997), State v. Dist Ct. (Pullin), 124 Nev. 
564, at 569, 188 P.3d 1079 (2008), distinguished, Sparkman v. State, 95 Nev. 76, at 82, 590 P.2d 151 (1979), 
Carter v. State, 95 Nev. 259, at 260,592 P.2d 955 (1979) 

Specific exception. In a prosecution for the sale of a controlled substance where the defendant committed 
offenses while enhanced penalties were in effect but was not sentenced until after amendment providing lesser 
penalties, sentences of life without the possibility of parole were reversed on appeal with instructions for 
resentencing because the statute (see NRS 453.341, relating solely to drug convictions) specifically provided (see 
NRS 193.130 for general provision) that later penalties apply if they are less than those under prior law. 
Sparkman v. State, 95 Nev. 76, 590 P.2d 151 (1979), cited, Carter v. State, 95 Nev. 259, at 260, 592 P.2d 955 
(1979), AGO 97-23 (8-28-1997), State v. Dist. Ct (Pullin), 124 Nev. 564, at 569, 188 P.3d 1079 (2008) 
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Forest City/ LiveWork Joint Venture Re-Structure 
Las Vegas Block Project and Parcel P/Q 

DRAFT 

The following is a summary of the salient points of the proposed modifications to the 
Joint venture between LiveWork and Forest City 

1) Effective January 31, 2009, LiveWork will cease to have any management 
rights with respect to the development or operation of the property and will reduce 
its ownership interest from 40% to 10%. LiveWork will become a non-funding and 
minority partner. (The "non - funding" status is specific to David Mitchell and 
Barnet Liberman, should LiveWork sell its ownership interest to a third party entity 
then that new entity will be required to fund its pro-rata share of equity.) 

2) The equity accounts shall be established as of 1/31/09 as $26,000,000 for Forest 
City and as $6,000,000 for LiveWork. 

3) As of the effective date, Forest City shall fund all additional equity requirements for 
the development of the Block Project, the Las Vegas City Hall and Parcel P/Q. Ten 
percent of each additional equity investment shall be in the form of a loan on behalf 
of LiveWork's 10% ownership interest in the venture. An Interest rate of 10% per 
annum shall be charged on any loans made to Livework during the term of the 
agreement. Any equity contributions made by Forest City, whenever made after 
1/31/09, shall receive a priority return of distributable proceeds, including any 
equity loans made on behalf of UveWork and accrued interest on those loans. 

4) LiveWork's ownership interest will increase to 20% upon the recovery of all Forest 
City equity contributions made after 1/31/09, which have been made for its own 
benefit and for the benefit of LiveWork (including accrued interest on the loans to 
liveWork). 

5) Once LiveWork's ownership interest increases to 20%, the equity distributions will 
be as follows: 

i) To the extent the remaining equity value shall be equal or greater than M$21 
dollars then the distribution of proceeds shall be in the following manner; 
(1) The initial M$7 will be at the 60% {FC) / 40% {LW) split 
(2) The next M$14 in distributed at 90%(FC) / 10% (LW) 
(3) Distribution of proceeds in excess of the initial M$21 shall be paid out at 

an 80% (FC) / 20% (LW) split. .. -----... t EXHIBIT 
- JO I .14,kluLl 
0.10A 
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ii) To the extent the remaining equity value shall at any time be less than M$21 
dollars, then the distribution stipulated above shall be proportionally reduced 
to keep the payments in balance with the partnership interests. For 
example, if the distribution is in a total amount of $8,000,000, then the 
distribution shall be $1,600,000 to LiveWork and$ 6,400,000 to Forest City. 

6) Net rental income from the RTC block after the repayment of the existing RTC loan 
shall be distributed 60% (FC) / 40% (LW) subject to the conditions stipulated in 
item (7) below. 

7) LiveWork will get the residual value in the RTC block after the termination of the 
existing lease. However, to the extent that a lender requires a re-appraisal of the 
property (Block project and/or of the RTC Block) prior to agreeing to the 
modifications necessary to execute the City Hall development agreement which 
reduces the value of the land holdings and to the extent that Forest City has not 
been able to recoup its initial equity of M$26 from the distribution of funds as listed 
above, then a) cash proceeds listed in item (6) above shall be reduced to a 
distribution of 80/20 split and b) to the extent necessary the residual value to 
LiveWork of the RTC block shall also be reduced by an amount to allow for the full 
recovery of ForestCity's initial equity (M$26). In no event shall Forest City be 
entitled to recover more than 80% of the total residual value of the RTC block. 

8) Upon the City's approval of the City Hall Development Agreement and issuance of 
the bonds by the Trustee for the funding of City Hall, Forest City shall make a one 
time payment of $250,000 to Livework as reimbursement of past expenses. This 
payment shall be subject to verification of the expenses. 

9) 
IO) As of the effective date LiveWork shall be eligible to be reimbursed for Travel, 

Accommodation and Other Project expenses that have been pre-approved by 
Forest City. 

Page 2 

Draft Forest City Live Work Joint Venture Restructure 3 20 09 .doc 

FCV002141 

'• 
\ 

70010-0002
Case No.: A-16-740689-B

RA 009340







FC/LW Vegas, LLC 27-3660107 

Other Information 'continued 

11 At any time during the tax year, did the partnership receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or 
transferor to, a foreign trust? If ''Yes," the partnership may have to file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report 
Transactions With·Forei n Trusts and Recei t of Certain Forei n Gifts. See instructions ...••• : .....•..•• 

Page3 

12a Is the partnership making, or had it previously made (and not revoked), a section 754 election? ...•.••...•.• t--=+-.= 
See instructions for details regarding. a section 754. election. 

b Did the partnership make for this tax year an optional basis adjustment under section 743(b) or 734(b)? If ''Yes," 
attach a statement showing the computation and allocation of the basis adjustment. See instructions •.•..••... 

c Is the partnership required to adjust the basis of partnership assets under section 743(b) or 734(b) because of a 
substantial built-in loss (as defined under section 743(d)) or substantial basis reduction (as defined under section 
734 d ? If ''Yes," attach a statement showin the com utation and allocation of the basis ad·ustment. See instructions 

13 Check this box if, during the current or prior tax year, the partnership distributed any property received in a 
like-kind exchange or contributed such property to another entity (other than disregartjed entities wholly 
owned b the artnershi throu hout'the tax ear . . . . . . . . . • . . . , • . . . . • . . . . . . . . . • • • . IJ,, 

14 At any time during the tax year, did the partnership distribute to any partner a- ·tenancy-in-common or other 
undivided interest in artnershi ro e ? •.••••..••.••••••..••••••••••••••..•••.••. 

15 If the partnership is required to file Form ·8858, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Foreign 
Disre arded Entities, enter the number of Forms 8858 attached. See instructions IJ,, 

16 Does the partn~rship have any foreign pa·rtners? If "Yes," enter the number of Forms 8805, Foreign Partner's 
Information Statement of Section 1446 Withholdin Tax, filed for this artnershi .IJ,, 

17 Enter the number of Forms 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain Foreign Partnerships, attached 
to this return. IJ,, 

18a Did you make any payments in 2015 that would require you to file Form(s) 1099? See instructions ...•••..... 
b If "Yes," did ou or will ou file re uired Form s 1099? • . . . • . . . . . . . . • . . . • • . . • . . . . . • • •.• 

19 Enter the number of Form(s) 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain Foreign 
Cor orations, attached to this return.·..,. · 

20 Enter the number of artners.that are forei n overnments under section 892. IJ,, 

Designation of Tax Matters Partner (see instructions) . 
Enter below the general partner or mem~r-manager.de~ignated as the tax matters partner (TMP) for the tax year of this return: 

. . . ' . 

~meof .. 

t---+~-

designated.... . 
rMP Jlll"'Fc Vegas 20, LLC 

Identifying Ill... 
numberofTMP . Jill"' .. ·2·6-0342195 

lftheTMPisan ~· · 
entity, nanie • 
ofTMP representative. Geri ;r;resti. 

Phone number .... 
ofTMP Jill"' 

Address of...,_ 50 Public. Sq., Suite 1410 
~~natedJlll"'Cleveland OH '44113 

JSA 
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SCHEDULE B-1 
(Form 1065) 
(Rev. December 2011) 

Department cf the Treasury 
lnlemel Revenue Service 

Information on Partners Owning 50% or 
More of the Partnership 

IJI,, Attach to Form 1065. See Instructions on back. 

0MB No. 1545-0099 

Name of partnership Employer ldentlflcatlon number (EIN) 

IJIII Entitles Owning 50% or More of the Partnership (Form 1065, Schedule B, Question 3a) 

Complete columns (i) through {v) below for any foreign or domestic corporation, partnership (including any entity treated as a 
partnership), tr.us!, tax-exempt organization, or any foreign government that owns, directly or indirectly, an interest of 50% or more in 
the profit, loss, or capital of the partnership (see instructions). 

(ii) 'Employer 
(v) Maximum 

(i) Name of Entity ldentificatia, Number (iii) Type of Entity , 
(iv) Percentage Owned 

(if any) 
Country of Organization in Prufrt, Loss, 

or Capital 

FC Veaas 20 LLC 26-0342195 LLC us 90.000 

; 

I 

1mI1 Individuals or Estates Owning 50% or More of the Partnershi~ (Form 1065, Schedule B, Question 3b) 

Complete columns (i) through (iv) below for any individual or estate that owns, directly or indirectly, an interest of 50% or more in the 
profit, loss, or capital of the partnership (see instructions). 

(i) Name of Individual or Estate (ii) Identifying Number 
(if any) 

For Paperwork Reductlo.n Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 1065. 

JSA 

5P1038 1.000 

0008HW 6489 

(iii) Country of Citizenship (see instructions) 

(iv) Maximum 
Percentage Owned in 

Prufrt, Loss, 
or Capital 

Schedule B-1 (Form 1065) (Rev. 12-2011) 

Vl5-4. SF. .13 

70013-0006
Case No.: A-16-740689-B

RA 009346



SCHEDULEC 
(Form 1065} 

. . 
Additional Information for Schedule M-3 Filers 

(Rev. December 2014) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

0MB No. 1545-0123 
IJ,, Attach to Form 1065. See separate Instructions. 

1J,, Information about Schedule C (Form 1065) and Its Instructions Is at www.lrs.gov/form1065. 
Name of partnerahip Employer identification number 

Yes No 

At any time during the tax ye·ar, were there any transfers between the partnership and its partners subject to the �t�~�~� �~� 

disclosure requirements of Regulations section 1.707-8? ••••....••.•••••...•..•.••......... 

2 Does any amount repqrted on Schedule .M-3, Part II, lines 7 or 8, column (d), reflect allocations to this partnership 
from another partnership of income, gain, 'ioss, deduction, or credit that are disproportionate to this partnership's 
share of capital in such partnership or its ratio for sharing other items of such partnership? •••....•........• 

3 At any time during the tax year, did the pa'rtnership s·en, exchange, or transfer any interest in an intangible asset to 
a related person as defined in sections 267(1i) and 707(b)(1)? ..••......••• ; •.....•....•••...• 

4 Al any time during the tax year, did the partnership acquire any interest in an intangible asset from a related 
person as defined in sections 267(1:!) arid 707(b)(1 )? .•....•...•..••• · ..•.......•....•..... 

5 At any time during the tax year, did ttie partnership. make any change in accounting principle for financial 
accounting purposes? See instructions for a definition of change in accounting principle •.....•..•.....••. 

6 At any time during the tax year, did ttie partnership make any change in a method of accounting for U.S. income 
tax u oses? . . . • • . . •. ·. . • • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . ., . . . . .. .' . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions tor Form 1065. Schedule C (Forni 1065) (Rev. 12-2014) 
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SCHEDULE M·3 
(Form 1065) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Net Income (Loss) Reconciliation 
for Certain Partnerships 
... Attach to Form 1065 or Form 1065-B. 

... Information about Schedule M-3 (Form 1065) and Its Instructions Is at www.lrs.gov/form1065. 

OM.B No. 1545-0123 

~@15 
Name of partnership Employer Identification number 

This Schedule M~3 Is being filed because (check all that apply): 

A n The amount of the partnership's total assets at.the end of the tax year is equal to $10 million or more. 
B [xi The amount of the partnership's adjusted total assets for the tax year is ·equal to $10 million or more. If box B is checked, 

enter the amount of adjusted total assets for the tax year . 2 9 , 15 8, 2 9 5 , . 
c D The amount of total receipts for the tax year is equal to $35 million or more. If box C is checked, enter the. total receipts for 

the tax year · . 
D [xJ An entity that is a reportable entity partner with respect to the partnership owns or is deemed to own an interest of 50 

ercent or more ih the artnershi 's capital, refit, or loss, on an da durin the tax ear of the artnershi . 

Name of Reportable Entity Partner ld~ntifying Number Maximum Percentage Owned or 
Deemed Owned 

Forest City Enterprises, Inc. 

1a Did the partnership file SEC Form 10-K for its income statement period ending with or within this tax year? n Yes. Skip lines 1b and 1c and complete lines 2 through 11 with respect to that SEC Form 10-K. 
[xi No. Go to line 1 b. See instructions if multiple non-tax-basis income statements are prepared. 

b Did the partnership prepare a certified audited non-tax-basis income statement for that period? n Yes. Skip line 1c and complete lines 2 through 11 with respect to that income statement. 
[xi No. Go to line 1 c. ' . . · · · 

c Did ttie partnership prepare a non-tax-basis income statement for that period? · . 
D Yes. Complete lines 2 through 11 with respect to that income statement. 
[xi No. Skip lines 2 through 3b and enter the partnership's net income (loss) per its books and records on line 4a. 

2 Enter the income statement period: Beginning Ending ________ _ 

3a Has the partnership's income statement been restated for the income statement period on line 2? 

B Yes. (If "Yes," attach a statement and.the amount of each item res\ate?.) .· 
N~ . . ' 

b Has the partnership's income statement been res.lated for any of the five inco·me statement periods immediately preceding the period on line V 

Yes. (If "_Yes," attach a statement and the amount of each item restated.) 
No. 

4a Worldwide consolidated net income (loss) from income statement source identified in Part I, line 1 1-4_a ____ ..,...,___._.,_~ 
b .Indicate accounting standard used for line 4a (see instructions): 

1 n GAAP 2 B IFRs a o 704.(b) 

4 [iJ Tax-basis· 5 Other: (Specify) ..,. -·-----------
Sa Net income from nonincludible foreign entities (attach statement). • • • . . • • • • • . . • 1-S~a-+'---------~ 

b Net loss from nonincludible foreign entities (attach statement and enter as a positive amount) •• ·• 1-S=b=-+--------­
ea Net income from nonincludihle U_.S. entities (attach statement) •••••••••.•••••.•••. 1-e=a-+'---------~ 

b Net loss frail) nonincludible U.S. entities (attach statement and enter as a positive amount) .•••. 1-6=b=-+---------
1a Net income (loss) of other foreign disregarded entities (attach statement) •• · •••••••••••• t-7'-'a=-+--------­
b Net income (loss) of other U.S. disr~garded entities (attach statement) .••••••••••••••• t-7'-'b=-+---------

8 Adjustment to eliminations of transactions between includible entities and nonincludlble .entities 

(attach statement) .••••••••••••.••.•• · .• : •.••.•.•.•..•••... , ••.••• i--=a _________ _ 
9 Adjustment to reconcile income statement period to tax year (attach statement) ••.•••••••• l-"9-+--~------

10 Other adjustments IQ reconcile to amount on line 11 (attach statement) ••••••• .' •••• ·, •• 1-1 ... 0 ........ ________ _ 

11 Net Income (loss) per Income statement of the partnership. Combine lines 4a through 10 •••. ,._1:;..;1:....i.. __ __.,...._...,. ...... <+-..... �~� 

Note: Part I, line 1 ·1, must equal Part 11: line 26, column (a} or Schedule M-1, line 1 (see ·instructions}. 
12 Enter the total amount (not just the partnership's share) of the assets and liabilities of all entities included or ren:ioved on the following lines: 

. Total Assets Total Liabilities .... 

a Included on Part I, line 4 7 • 1 9 3 8 2 2 • 4 • 618 • 
b Removed on Part I, line 5 

c Removed on Part I, line 6 
d Included on Part I, line 7 

JSA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, �~� the lnstructl~ns for your return. 
5P1042 2.000 
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Schedule M-3 (Fenn 1065)2015 

Name of partnership 

Reconciliation of Net Income (Loss) per Income Statement of Partnership With Income (Loss) per 
Return · 

Income (Loss) Items 

(Allach statements rcr lines 1 through 10) 
Income {lass) from equity method romgn 
corporations • • • • • • • • • • • 

2 Gross foreign dividends not pt8Viously taxed 

3 Sllbpart F, QEF, Ind slnilarircoma incbsiona , • 

4 Grass roreign d~lributicns previously taxed 

5 lncom1 (/011) from equity fflt'.Od U.S. eatponltlot'II 

6 U.S. dividends • • • • • • • • 

7 Income (loss) from U.S. partne1'11ips 

B Income (loss) from f'creign partnerships 

9 Income Ooss) from other pass-through 

entities. , • , ••••• , •• 

10 Items relating to reportable transactions , 

11 Interest income (see instructions). 

12 Total accrual to cash adjustment. 

13 Hedging transactions • • • • 

14 Mark-t<>marl<et income (loss) • 

15 Cost or goods sold (see instructions) 

16 Sae YefSUS lease I for sellers and/or luaon} • 

17 Section 481(a) adjustments '• 

18 Unearned/deferred revenue • 

(a) 
Income (Loss) per 
Income Statement 

604. 

28 330 426·. ) 

(b) 
Temporary 
Difference 

(C) 
Pennanent 
Difference 

(d) 
Income (Loss) per 

TaxRetum 

604. 

28 330 426.) 

19 fncome recognition from long..tenn contracts l---------'-----1------------+------------+----~------
20 Original issue discount and other imput_ecl 

interest.. • • • • , • , • • • • • 

21a lnCO!na . statement gainnoss on sale, 
exchange, abandonment, wortf)lessnass, 
or other disposition of assetJ other than 
inventory end pass-through entities. , • • 

b Gross capital gains from Schedule D, exdu­

ding amounts from pass-through entffies • • 

c Gross capital losses from Schedule 0, 
exdudlng amounts from ·pass--through 

entities, abandonment losses, and worthless 

stock losses • • • • • • • • • • •. • , 

d Net gain/loss reported on Fonn 4797, line 

17, exduding amounts rrom pass-thl'Cl.lgh_ 
entities, abandonment losses, and worthless~ 
stock losses • • • , 

e Abandonment lasses , • , • , • , • • 

I Worthl ... stock losses (etlach ~tatement). • 

g Other gain/loss on disposition of assets other 

than invantory • •. • • • • • • • • • 

22 Other income OOSS) Items wilh differences 

cattact1 statement) • • • • Stmt. 4 . 1-----8::...L.6"-5=9 ... - ... 0_.o ... 2...,.'-+---------+------------+------8........._6""5""9"-'-"'8""0 .... 2 ..... _ 
23 Total'lncome (lou) Items. Combmo lines 1 

through 22 • • • • • • • • • • • • l------=l:..::9.J.,.::6:....:7...::0'--'-'0:..::2:..,0:....:•'--l---------+~--------+------=1..,9'-'-'6'-7'-'0'-'-'0'-'2"-0...,._. 
24 Total axpenae'deductlon Items. {from Pan Ill, 

line 31) (see instructions) • • , 

25 Other items with no differences • 

26 Ra:ancll11tlan tct• Combine lines 23 through 25 

-472 314. 

-20 142·334; 

-469 190. 

-20 139 210. 

Note: Line 26, column (a), m u~t e~ual Part I, lin~.1.:tand column (d) must e-qual Form 1065, Analysis ·of Net lncome·(Loss), line 1. 
, .. ,._ .. 

Schedule M-3 (Form 1065) 2015 • ··-t 
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Schedule M-3 (Form 1065) 2015 

Name of partnership 

Reconciliation of Net Income (Loss) per Income Statement of Partnership With Income (Loss) per 
Return - Expense/Deduction Items · 

Experise/Deductlon Items 

State and local current ir!come tax expense. 

2 State and local deferred income tax ""Pense 

3 Foreign current income tax expense (other 

than foreign withholding taxes) , • • 

4 Foreign deferred income tax expense. 

5 Equity-based compensation, , 

s Meals and entertainment • • 

7 Fines and pena!ies. • • • • • • • • 

,S Judgm1nt1. d1m1g11. awards, and 1mllr costs. 

9 Guaranteed payments , , 

1 D Pension and profit-sharing • 

11 Other post-retirement benefits 

12 Deferred compensation • • • 

13 Charitable contribution of cash and tangible 

property , , , , , , , • , , ••• 

(a) 
Expense per 

Income Statemen1 

1. 698 •' 

1 500. 

(b) 
Temporay 
Difference 

(c) 
Permanen1 
Diffe,:ence 

-1 624. 

-1 soo'. 

(d) 
Deduction per 

TaxRe1um 

74. 

14 ChBlitabla contribution of intangibl• property t------------1------------1-------~----1------------
15 Organizational e,q,en,es as per Regulations 

section 1.700.2(a). • , , • • • • , 

16 Syndication expenses as per Regulations 

section 1.700.2(b). • , , • • , • • 

17 Current year acquisition/reorganization 

Investment banking fees. • • • • • 

18 Currant year acquisition/reorganization legal 

and accounting fees . • • • . • • 

19 Amortlzationlimpairment of goodwill • 

20 Amortization of acquisition, raorganization, 

and start-.up eos11 • • , • • • • • ; , 

21 Other amortization or impainnent writ.offs 

22 Reserwd •••• , '.;'.\'''~''";;' .•• ~,:;s,;·.;':;; .. ~'~.:'i~R':f;~,.,.,.,.,, l.'"i'c~'.,,·,," ,.,.''''::;,,:'.';?~ 

231 Deplotion-Oil &Gas, f--------.-----+---~--------1--------·-----+'~;:s,~· . . . 
b Depletion - Other than m & Gas , 

24 Intangible drilling & dowlopment costs 

25 Depreciation • • • 

26 Bad debt expense • 

27 lnlernt e,c;,ense {see instructk>ns) 

28 Purchase versus lease (tor purchasern and/ 

orl~sees) • •••••••• 

29 Researd"I and development costs. 

30 Other expense/deduction items 'Nith 

difforenc:os (attach statoment}S~t: ? . 
31 Tdal .x.,.._..dlducl:Jon ltwna. CombiM llnH 1 

lhrough 30. Etter her, 1nd on Part I~ line 24, 

reportl,v posittw ,mounts as n1g1tl'VI al"ld negatr.11 

1rnowrts a po11tM • • • • • • • • • • 

JSA 
5P1044 2.000 

OOOBHW 6489 
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Fann 8916-A Supplemental Attachment to Schedule M-3 0MB No. 1545-0123 

... Attach to Schedule M-3 for Form 1065, 1120, 1120-L, 1120-PC, or 1120$. 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service ... Information about Form 8916-A and Its Instructions Is at www.lrs.gov/form1120. 

~©15 
Name of common parent 

FC/LW Vegas, LLC 
Name of subsidiasy 

Cost of Goods Sold 

Cost of Goods Sold Items 

Amounts attributable to cost 

flow assumptions • • • • 

2 Amounts attributable to: 

a Stock option expense • 

b Other equity based 
compensation •• , •• 

c Meals and entertainment 

d Parachute payments 

e Compensation with section 

162(m) limitation •••• ·• 

Pension and profit sharing • 

(a) 
Expense per 

Income Statement 

(b) 
Temporary 
Difference 

(c) 
Permanent 
Difference 

Employer identification number 

27-3660107 
Employer ldentifica_tlon number 

(d) 
Deduction per Tax 

Return 

g Other post-retirement benefits • t-----------+----------+----------+---------­
h Deferred compensation 

Reserved •• 

Amortization ........ 't----~------+----------+----------+----------
k Depletion •• . . . . . . . . ·t-----------+----------+----------+----------

Depreciation ........ ·1----------1-----------+---------+----------
m Corporate owned life insurance 

premiums, • , • , ••• , 

n Othe_r secfo;>n 263A costs • 

3 Inventory shrinkage accruals. 

4 Excess inventory and 

obsolescence reserves. • 

s Lower of cost or market write-

downs ••••.••••• , , 

6 Other items with differences 

(attach statement) Strot. p. 28 '330'426. 

7 Other items with no differences 1----------+ 
8 Total cost of goods sold. Add 

lines 1 through 7 in columns 
a, b, c, and d. Enter totals on the 
applicable Schedule M-3. See 
instructions • • • • : , , , , , · ·2s 330 426. 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. 

JSA 

5X9035 2.000 
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28 330 426. 

28 330 426. 
Form 8916-A (2015) 
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Interest Income Item 

Tax-exempt interest 

income 

2 Interest income from hybrid 

securities 

3 Sale/lease interest income 

4a lntercompany interest 

income - From outside tax 
affiliated group 

4b lntercompany interest 

income - From tax 
affiliated group 

5 Other interest incorn
5
etmt 

7 
6 Total interest income. Add 

lines 1 through 5 in columns 
a, b, c, and d. Enter total on 
the applicable Schedule _M-3. 
See instructions. 

Interest Ex ense 

Interest Elq)ense Item 

Interest expense from 

hybrid securities 

2 Lease/purchase interest 

expense 

3a lntercompany interest 

expense - Paid to outside 

tax affiliated group 

3b lntercompany interest 

expense - Paid to tax 
affiliated group 

4 Other interest expense 

5 Total interest expense. Add 
lines 1 through 4 in columns 
a, b, c, and d. Enter total on 
the applicable Schedule M-3. 
See instructions. 

JsA 
5X9038 2.000 

0008HW 6489 

Page 2 

(a) (b) (c) 
lncorri'e (Loss) per Income · Temporary· Permanent 

. ·statement Difference Difference 

604. 604. 

604. 604. 

(a) (b) <c> (d) Expense per Income Temporary Permanent 
Statement Difference Differen~ Deduction per Tax Return 

Forni 8916-A (2015) 

VlS-4, SF. 19 
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Form 1125-A Co$t of Goods Sold 
(Rev. December 2012) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

.,.Attach to Form 1120, 1120-C, 1120-F, 1120S, 1065, or 1065-B. 
0MB No. 1545-2225 

.,. Information about Form 1125-A and Its Instructions Is at www.lrs.gov/form1125a. 
Name Employer identification number 

1 Inventory at beginning of year 

2 Purchases • . • . . . . ·• .. . 2 . 

3 Cost of labor • • • • • • • • • 3 

4 4 

5 

6 

7 

Additional section 263A costs (attach schedule). 

Other costs (attach schedule) • .. See. Statement. B. \--->!:s-4"-....,......,..--"'..w..,....-1..,,1~ ...... .l.L.L. 

Total. Add lines 1 through 5 • • • • • • • • • . 
Inventory at end of year : , • , • • • • •. , •• 

••• , , • •.,,,,,,,,,, •1-'6"-l-----..._.L..#--..._.,WL-1--C''-"'-><--L. 

............... ' .. -~7'-+-~~~~~~~~~--,-
8 Cost of goods sold. ·subtract line 7 from line 6. Enter here and on Form 1120, page 1, line 2 or the 

appropriate line of your tax return (see instructions) • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • , ....._,8._.__ ___ ..._.,_,__......,....._~....._,.__._ 
9a Check all methods used for valuing closing inventory: · 

(ii) Lower of cost or market .: !1 
(i)§ Cost 

(iii) Other (Specify method used and attach explanation.) ... 

: ~~:: :: ::r:l;~si;v:~~:~
0
::t~:::::a::h·is t~x year for~~~~:s-(:·:~~'.-~~~~:-~-~~::-:-:-:::_:_:-:::_:_: __ :_B __ _ 

d ~n:; t:~g in.v~n'.o~y .m~t~~d ,w;s, u~~d .fo~ ~hi~ �~�a�~� ~e;r '. ~t~r.a~~~t ~f.c!~s'.n: i.n~t~ry. �~�~�p�~�t�~�- : .' \t....::<g,,_d-'l'---...-""T"---""T"-r--

e If property is produced or a,cquired for resale, do the rules of section"263A apply to t!le entity (see instructions)? • LJ Yes LJ No 

Was there any change in determining qul!nlities, cost, or valuations between opening and closing inventory? If ''Yes," 
attach explanation , •••• ·• • •· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • , • • • • • • • • LJ Yes 

Section references are to·the Internal 
Revenue Code unless otherwise noted. 

General Instructions 
Purpose of Form 
Use Form 1125-A to caiculate and deduct 
cost of goods sold .for certain entnies. · 

Who Must FUe 
Filers of Form 1120, 1120-C, 1120-F, 
1120S, 1065, or 1065-B, must complete 
and attach Form 1125-A if the applicable 
entity reports a deduction for cost of goods 
sold. 

Inventories 
Generally, inventories are required at the 
beginning and end of each tax year if the 
production, purchase, or sale of· 
merchandise is an income-producing 
factor. See Regulations section 1.471-1. If 
inventories are required, you generally 
must use an accrual method of accounting . 
for sales and purchases of inventory nems. 
Exception for certain taxpayers. If you 
are a qualifying taxpayer or a qualifying 
small business taxpayer (defined below), 
you can adopt or change your accounting 
method to account for inventoriable items 
in the same manner as materials and. 
supplies that are not incidental. 

Under this accounting method, in.ventory 
costs for raw.materials purchased for use 
in producir)g finished goods and 
merchandise purchased for resale are 
deductible in the year the finished goods or 
merchandise are sold (but not before the 
year you paid for the raw materials or 
merchandise, if you are also using 'the cash 
method). ' 

If you account for inventoriable items in · 
the same manner as materials and supplies 
that are not incidental, you can currently 
deduct e?Cl)enditures for direct labor and all 
indirect costs that would otherwise be 
included in inventory costs. See the . 
instructio·ns for lines 2 and 7. 
For additional guidarice on this method 
of accounting, see Pub. 538, Accounting 
Periods and Methods. For guidance on 
adopting or changing to this method of • 
accounting, see Form 3115, Application for 
Change in Accounting Method, and its · · 
instructions:" · 

Cluallfy/ng taxpayer. A qualifying 
taxpayer-is a taxpayer that, (a) for each 
prior tax year ending after December 16, 
1998, has average annual gross receipts of 
$1 millio_n or Jess for the 3 prior tax years 
and (b) its business is rJOt a tax shelter (as 
defined in·section 448(d)(3)). See Rev. 
Proc. 2001-10, 2001-2 I.R.B. 272 .. 

Qualifying small business taxpayer. A 
qualifying_ small business taxpayer is a 
taxpay~r tha~. (a) for each priqr tax year 

•I. 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see lnstructlo.ns. . ' 
JSA . ,, . . 1 : 

SX4012 2.000 

0008HW 64~9 V15-4.5F 

ending on or after December 31, 2000, has 
average annual gross receipts of $10 
million or.less for the 3 prior tax years, (b) 
whose principal business activity is not an 
ineligible activity, and (c) whose business is 
not a tax shelter (as defined in section 448 
(d)(3)). See Rev. Proc. 2002-28, 2002-18, 
I.R.B. 815. 
Uniform capltallzatlon rules. The uniform 
capitalization rules of section 263A 
generally require you to capitalize, or 
include in inventory, certain costs incurred 
in connection with the following. 
• The production of real property and 
tangible personal property held in inventory 
or h~ld for sale in the ordinary course of 
business. 
• Real property or personal property 
(tangible and intangible) acquired for resale. 
• The production of real property and 
tangible persor:ial property by a corporation 
for use in its trade or business or in an 
activity engaged in for profit. 

See the discussion on section 263A 
uniform capitalization rules in the 
instructions for your tax return before 
completing Form 1125-A. Also see 
Regulations sections 1.263A-1 through 
1.263A-3. See Regulations section 
1.263A-4 for rules for property produced in 
a farming business. 

Form 1125-A (12-2012) 
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FC/LW·Vegas, LLC 27-3660107 
Form 1065 Supporting Schedules 
================= .================ .========== ·== ··===================-----------
Line 7 .... Page 1 - Other Income(Loss) 
------ .===---------------====. ------
Other Income 

Total Other Income(Loss) 

Line 14 - Page 1 - Taxes 
======================== 
Other Taxes 
Real Estate Taxes 

Total Taxes 

Line 20 - Summary of Travel, Meals and Entertainment 
==================================================== 

Net meals & entertainment 

Total 

Line 20 - Page 1 - Other Deductio~s 
=================================== 
Travel, meals, and entertainment 
Miscellaneous 
Legal & Professional Fees 
Advertising 
Travel 
Other Administrative Expense 
Insurance 

Total Other Deductions 

Schedule K - Line 5 - Interest Income 
----- .--------------------------- .-- . 

Other Interest Income 

Sch K: Other Interest Income 

Total Interest' Income 

5XX063 1.000 

000!:3HW 6489 Vl5-4.5F 

103,736. 

103,736. 
---·--------------------------

19,839. 
54,273. 

-------- ·------
74,112. 

=============== 

74. 

74. 
=====--=======-. . 

74. 
75,766. 
46,475. 
31,750. 
21,227. 

207,704. 
12,082. 

395,078. 
=============== 

604. 

604. 
=============== 

Statement 1 
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FC/LW Vegas, LLC 27-3660107 
Form 1065 supporting Schedules 
================================================================================ 
Schedule K - Line 18c - Nondeductible Expenses 
============== ·============================·== 
Disallowed Meals & Entertainment 
Nondeductible Political Expenses 

Total Nondeductible Expenses 

Schedule K - Line 20a - Investment Iricome 
------------------------- . . --------------
Interest income 

Total Investment Income, Schedule K, Line 20a 

' "'- t ': I • ~' • '• 

5XXOe3 1.000 

0008HW . 6489 VlS-4.SF 

1,624. 
1,500. 

3,124. 

604. 

604. 
=====--=--====== 

Statement 2 

22 

70013-0015
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FC/LW Vegas, LLC 2 7.-3660107 
Form 1065, Supporting Schedules 
================================================================================ 
Schedule L - Line 13 - Other Assets Beginning Ending 
=================================== 
Note Receivable · 5,834,862. 

Total Other Assets 5,834,862. 

Schedule M-2 - Line 6a - Cash Distributions 
-==----------------===--====.= .===-==---=-= 
Cash distributions 

Total Cash Dist~ibutions. 

: •, 

5)()(063 1.000 

=============== =============== 

1,822,139. 

1,822,139. 
------------------------------

Statement 3 

0008HW 6489 VlS-4.SF 23 

70013-0016
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FC/LW Vegas, LLC 27-3660107 

=======-==============--=====-----------=============-===============--=-====-==============--===============-=========-=== 

Schedule M-3, Part II Detail 

Line 22 - Other income (loss) items with differences 

Description 

-----------
Gro1;1s Rec·eipts or Sales 
Gross Rents 

Total 

0008HW 6489 

Inc9me· (Lo.ss) 
Per Inco!lle Stmt 

8,556,066. 
103,736. 

----------
8,659,802. 

Vl5-4.5F 

Temporary 
Difference 

24 

Permanent 
Difference 

Income (Loss) 
Per Tax Return 

8,556,066. 
103,736. 

----------
8,659,802. 

Statement 4 

70013-0017
Case No.: A-16-740689-B

RA 009357



FC/LW Vegas, LLC 27-3660107 

--=========----------=-------------======================-===========-----=-=============================================== 

Schedule M-3, Part III Detail 

Line 30 - Other expense/deduction items with ·differences 

Description 

-----------
Auto and Travel 
Real Estate Taxes 
Professional Fees 
Other Taxes 
.Administrative Expense 
·Miscellaneous Expenses 
Insurance 
Advertising 

Total 

0008HW 6489 

Expense_ 
Per Income .Stmt, 

Vl5-4.5F 

21,227. 
54,273. 
46,475. 
19,839. 

207,704. 
75,766. 
12,082. 
31,750. 

--------
469,116. 

Temporary 
Difference 

25 

Permanent 
Difference 

Statement 

Deduction 
Per Tax Return 

5 

21,227. 
54,273. 
46,475. 
19,839. 

207,704. 
75,766 • 
. 12,082. 
31,750. 

--------
469,116. 

70013-0018
Case No.: A-16-740689-B

RA 009358



FC/LW Vegas, LLC 27-3660107 

----- .. -- -=-----------------------------------===============-==-====-----==----------------=------------------------------
Form 8916-A, Part I Detail 

Line 6 - Other items with differences· 

Description 
Income (Loss) 

Per Income Stmt 
Temporary 
Difference 

Permanent 
Difference 

Income (Loss) 
Per Tax Return 

--------------------------· .------· ---------------------------------- ---------·----------------------------------·-------
Cost of s·ales . 28,330,426. 2 8, 3·3 0, 4 2 6 • 

----------- -----------
Totai 28,330,426. 28., 330,426. 

======;;:;:=====;:::::;:::;::;:::. ----------- .... ---

0008HW 6489 VlS-4.SF 26 Statement 6 

70013-0019
Case No.: A-16-740689-B
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FC/LW Vegas, LLC 27-3660107 

-------- . -=--=============-============-----------------==========-=-=--=--============-=--===--========-==-=---=---===----

Form 8916-A, Part II Det~il 

Line 5 - Other interest income 

Description 

Other Interest Income 

Total 

OOO~HW 6489 

Income (Loss) 
Per Income Stmt 

VlS-4:SF 

604. 

604. 

Temporary 
Difference 

27 

Permanent 
Difference 

Statement 

Income (Loss) 
Per Tax Return 

7 

.. 604. 

604. 

70013-0020
Case No.: A-16-740689-B
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FC/LW Vegas, LLC . 27-3660107 
Form 1065 Supporting Schedules 
------------------------------------- .---------------.-- .-----------------------
Form 1125-A - Cost of Goods. Sold and/or Operations-Other Costs 
--============================================================ '' . 

COGS: Other Costs 

Total Cost of Goods Sold and/or Operations - Other Costs 

5XX063 1.000 

0008HW 6489 V15-4.5F 

28,330,426. 

28,330,426. 

Statement 8 
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Form 7004 
(Rev. December 2012) 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Sel'\l>C8 

Print 
or 
Type 

Name 

Application for Autoniatic·extension of Time To File Certain 
Business Income Tax, Information, and Other Retµrns 

... File a separate application for each retum. 
... Information about Form 7004 and Its separate Instructions is at www.frs.gov/form7004. 

0MB No. 1545-0233 

· ldemlfylng number 

Note File request for extension by the due date of the retum for which the extension Is granted See Instructions before completing this fonn 
li1.'lnl Automatic 5-Month Extension 
1a Enter the form code for the return that this application is for (see below) .. . . . . ..... · ..... . . . . . .... ... Io I q I 

Application Form Application Form 
Is For: Code ls For: Code 
Form 1065 09 Form 1041 (estate other than a bankruptcy estate) 04 
Form 8804 31 Form 1041 (trust) 05 
l:mlll Automatic 6-Month Extension 

b Enter the form code for the return that this application is for· (see below) ••• .................. ........ I I 
Appllcatlon Form Appllcatlon Form 
ls For: Code ls For: Code 
Form 706-GS(D) 01 Form 1120-ND (section 4951 taxes) 20 
Form 706-GS(T) 02 .. Form 1120-PC 21 
Form 1041 (bankruptcy estate only) 03 Form 1120-POL 22 
Form 1041-N 06 Form 1120-REIT 23 
Form 1041-QFT 07 Form 1120-RIC 24 
Form 1042 08 Form 1120S. ·- 25 
Form 1065-B 10 • Form 1120-SF 26 
Form 1066 11 Form 3520-A 27 
Form 1120 . . 12 Form 8612 .. 28 
Form 1120-C 34 Form 8613 29 
Form 1120-F .. 15 Form 8725 .. 30 
Form 1120-FSC 16 ·Form 8831" " ... 32 
Form 1120-H 17 ·Form 8876 33 
Form 1120-L ' 18 form 8924 

.. 35 
Forni 1120-ND 19 Form 8928 36 
2 

3 

:h~t;: ~:~:ni~~ti~~ '.s. a_ f~~ei_g~ _c~r~~r~ti-o~ .th.a~ ~o-e~ ~~t. h-a~- ~n: �~�~�c�~� -o~ �~�I�~�~�.� o_f ~~s'.n~5_5 /~ :h~. ~n'.t~d- ~t~t~\ .. D 
If-the organization is a corporation and is the common parent of a group that inte_nds to file a consolidated return, 
check here . • • • : .•• ·• • • • • • . . • • • • . • • . • .. • • . • • • • • • ;. . . . . . . . • • • • . . •• ·• . • • . • . • • .,. D 
If checked, attach a statement, listing the name, address, _and Employer·ldentification·Number (EIN) for each member 
covered b this a ·· lication. 

All Fliers Must Complete This Part · 

4 If the organization is a corporation or partnership that qualifies under Regulations section {6081-5, check here •••.• .,. 

I 

5 a The application is for calendar year 20 :..~----."ort~x-year beginning ___ 0_1:,-lQl , 20 __ ~_5-, and ending ___ l£l3.1 .. 20 _;J._5 __ 

b Short tax year. If this tax year is less than 12 mo~ths, check the reason: D Initial return [iJ Final return 

D Change in accounting perio_d o· Consolidated return to be filed. D Other (see instructions-attach explanation) 

Tentative total tax 6 

7 

8 

Total payments and credits (see instruclions) •.••. , , , •••••••••• 

Balance due. Subtract line 7 from line 6 /see instructions\ •.•.••••• -. ·: 
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate lristrucllona .. _ 

JSA 

5)(0916 1.000 

0008HW 6489 

··' 

VlS-4 .SF 

. s· 

·-. 7 .. 

•••. , •. 8 

Forrri 7004 (Rev. 12-2012) 
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Partner 
Number 

TOTALS 

JSA 

1 
2 

5P9040 1.000 

Schedule K-1, Item L. .. · Analysis of Partners Capital Accounts 
A. Capital Account at B. Capital Contributed 

Beginning of Year During Year · 

28.026 693. 
1.126.984. 

29 JCi3. 677. · .. 

FC/LW Vegas, LLC 
0008HW 6489 

C. Partners' Shares of Sch. 
M-2, Lines 3, 4, and 7 

-1 9 . o 1 , . 3, o··. 
-1-126 984. 

-?O .·., 42 :·1·u. 

Vl5-.4. SF 

D. Withdrawals and 
Distributions 

1.R?? 1":IQ 

· . 1 . R'? ? • 1 3 Q 

E. Capital Account at 
End of Year 

7 189.204. 

27-3660107 
30 

70013-0023
Case No.: A-16-740689-B

RA 009363



Schedule K-1 
(Form 1065) 

Final Return Amended K-1 
651113 

0MB No. 1545-0123 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Sel'llice 

-_~@15 
For calendar year 2015, or tax 

year beginning O 1 / 0 1 

TIRli~B 
, 2015 

15 Credits 

ending 12/31 , 20!..?1----1-------=l.:.9 .... -..;0-=1-=2~9 .... 7,..1..,_. ------------! 
Partner's Share of Income, Deductions, 
Credits, etc. �~� See back of form and separate Instructions. 

f11:1mI1i,_111t0.rmi11t9'.i:iIAt.>:ij!ft1~JJ~.iffi'ii!1,$_1:iJi>:SK~';f4jt~Jfyifi"~ 
A Partnership's employer identification number 

27-3660107 

B Partnership's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code 

FC/LW Vegas, LLC 

50 Public Sq., Ste. 1410 

Cleveland. OH 44113 
C IRS Center where partnership filed return 

efile 
D LJ Check if this is e publicly traded partnership (PTP) · 

2 Net rental real estate income (loss) 

3 Other ne1 rental income (loss) 

4 Guaranteed·payments 

5 Interest income 

* 570. 
6a Ordinary divicends 

Sb Qualified dividends 

7 Royalties 

B Net short-term capital gain (loss) 

9a Net_l":'g-term capital gain (loss) 

E Partner's identifying number 1 9b Collectibles (28%) gain (!ass) 

26-0342195 

F Partner's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code 

FC Vegas 20, LLC 

50 Public Sq., Suite 1410 

Cleveland. OH 44113 

G LJ General partner or LLC 
member-manager. 

H [iJ Domestic partner 
11 'What type of entity is this partner? 

LxJ Limited partner or other LLC 
member 

O. Foreign p'~rtner 

Limited . li ab co 

12 

J 

'.f ~hi~ ~:n~r_!" 
0

a -~e'.ir~m.e~t �~�~� (:~~~P/
0

K~h/
0

et~.)'. �~�~� .h~ •• O' 
Partner's share of profit, loss, and capital {see instructions): 

Beginning Ending 

Proi'rt 90.000000 % None % 

Loss 90.000000 % None % 

Cacital 90.000000 % None % 

K Partner's share of liabilities at year end: 

Nonrecourse. ., . ; . . . . s 4 156·. 

Qualified nonrecourse financing. s 
Recourse •• ... . . . $ 

9c Unrecaptured section 1250 gain 

rn Net section 1231 gain Qoss) 

11 Other income (loss) 

12 Section 179 deduction 

I--+------------! 13 Other dedudions 

14 Self-employment earnings (loss) 

16 Foreign transactions 

17 Alternative minimum tax (AMT) jtams 

18 Ta,c-exempt income and 
nondeductible expenses 

C* ' 2 949. 

19 Distribu1ions 

A 1.822 139. 

20 - Other information 

A 570. 

L Partner's capital account analysis: *See attached statement for additional infonnation. 

Beginning capital account • • • • 

Capital contributed during the year 
s ----=2'""0 .... ,..:::.0=2..:::.6.,_, =-6 9:..;3=-=-· _ 
$ __________ _ 

$ -19,015,350. 

$ ( 1,822,139. 

Current year increase (deaease) 

Withdrawals & distributions • • 

Ending capital account . • • • • 

· [xl Tax basis O GAAP 

D Other (explain) 

•• $ 7,189,204. 

D Section 704(b) book· 

M Did the partner contribu1e property with a built-in gain or loss? 

D Yes . [iJ No · · · 

If "Yes," attach statement (see instructions) 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions for Form 1065. IRS.gov/form1065 
JSA 
5P1200 1.000 

0008HW 6489 V15-4 .SF 

Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) 2015 
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FC/LW Vegas, LLC 27-3660107 
Sch K-1 Supporting Sche_dules .Partner # 1 FC Vegas 20, LLG 
================================================================================ 
Item L - Reconciliation of Income· 
=-=============================== 
Total Income· per Schedule ~-1 

Less: Expenses recorded on books, not included on Sch. K-1: 
Nondeductible expenses 

Total Income per Item L, Current year i~cr(decr) 

Item L - Withdrawals and Distributions 
====================================== 
Cash distributions 

Total Withd;rawals and·o-ist.i;-ibutions 

Line 5 - Interest Income 

Other Interest Income 

Sch K: Other Interest Income 

Total Interest Income· 

Line 18c - Nondeductible· Expenses 
================================= 
Disallowed Meals & Entertainment, 
Nondeductible Political Expenses 

Total Nondeductible Expenses 

Partner Footnotes 

The amount of line 1 may be considered,self-employment earnings 
(loss). Please consult· your tax advisor. 

SP9000 1.000 
I v15..:4,5p 0008HW 6489 . 

-19,012,401, 

2,949. 

-19,015,350. 

1,822,139. 

1,822,139. 
=============== 

570. 

570. 
=============== 

1,533. 
1,416. 

2,94~. 
=============== 

Statement 1 
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651113 
Final Return W Final K-1 Amended K-1 0MB No. 1545-0123 

Schedule K-1 
(Form 1065) 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

~©15 
-

e.:an 
ttt'ci """"'""=..;..;..;:= 

. 
2015 

1 Ordinary business income (loss) 

. '. ·"ilf.i&i!li!;. 
15 Cre,rns 

For calendar year 2015, or tax 
year beginning O 1/01 

ending· 12/31 ,201.?1---+------'~=~~..:....e+--+-----------1 -1 126 843. 

Partner's Share of Income, Deductions, 
Credits, etc. ... See back of form and separate instructions. 

~';11or~fn.tat1~nJib'.q~lt~1Rli\1@)jf!iP!ii~"!!'.iJ:lli'~ 
A Partnership's employer identification number 

27-3660107 
B Partnen;hip's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code 

FC/~W Vegas, LLC 
50 Public Sq.,. Ste. 1410 
Cleveland OH 44113 
C IRS Center ....t,ere partnership filed return 

efile 
D LJ Check if this is a publicly traded partnership· (PTP) 

E Partner's identifying number 2 

20-2675938 
F Partner's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code 

Livework, LLC 
801 Madison Avenue 
4th Floor 
New York NY 10065 
G lJ General pl¥ffler or LLC l.xJ Limited partner or other LLC 

member-manager member 

H [ii Domestic partner D .Foreign partner 

11 What type of entity is this partnt;r7 Limited li ab co 

12 If this partner is a retirement plan (IRA/SEP/Keogli/etc.), check here .D . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . 
J Partner's share of profit, loss,_ and cap~al (see instnictions): 

Beginning Ending 

Profrt 10.000000 % None % 

Loss 10.000000 % None % 

Cacilal 10.000000 % None % 

K Partner's share of liabilities at year end: 

Nonrecourn. •· • · ·; • . . . $ 462 • 

Qualified. nonrecourse financing. $ ------------

Recourse • • • • • • • • • • $ ------------

2 Nat rental real estate income (loss) 

3 Other net rental income (loss) .16 Foreign transadions 

4 Guaranteed payments 

5 Interest income 

* • 34. 
6a Ordinary dividends 

6b Qualified dividends 

7 Royalties 

B _Net short-term capital gain (loss) 

9a Net long-term cap~al gain (loss) 17 Altttnative minimum tax (AM'O Items 

9b Collectibles (28%) gain (loss) 

9c Unrecaptured section 1250 gain 

10 Net ~action 1~31 gain (loss) 18 Tax-exempt income and 
nondeductible expenses 

11 Other income (loss) C* 175. 

·19 Distributions 

12 ·section 179 deduction 

13 Other deductions 

20 Other information 

"j. 34. 

14 Se~-employmont earnings (loss) 

L Partner's capttal account analysis: •see attached statement for additional information. 

Beginning capttal account . . . • $ ____ ___,1'-''-='1=2-=6'-'''-'9'-8=-=4..:._ 
Capital contributed during the year $ ------------

Current year increase (decrease) $ ----,,--~1~,~·1=2=-6=-. ,._1 =-9-=-8-=4-=·-
Withdrawals & distributions • • $ .,_( __________ ....,_ 

Ending cap~ account • • •• 

rxJ Tax basis D Gf'AP 

D OIiier (explain) 

• $ ---------~-D Section 704(b) book 

M Did the partner contribute property with a buitt-in gain or loss? 

D Yes [iJ No 

If "Yes." attach statement (see instiuctions) 

>, 
c 
0 
a, 
(/J 

:::J 
rn 
!:!;, 

tf 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see lnstrucUonslcir Form 1065. IRS:gov/form1065 
JSA 
5P1200 1.000 

· OOOBHW 6489 VlS-4 .SF 

Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) 2015 
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FC/LW Vegas, LLC 27-3660107 
Sch K-1 Supporting Schedules Partner# 2 Livework, LLC 
---=--------------------------------=---------====. ---- . __ . ----- ·--------------
Item L - Reconciliation of Income 

Total Income per Schedule K-1 

Less: Expenses recorded on books, not included on Sch. K-1:· 
Nondeductible e~penses 

Total Income per. Item L, Current year:incr(decr) 

Line 5 - Interest Income· 
---=------------=------= 
Other Interest Income 

Sch K: Other Interest Income 

Total Interest Income 

Line 18c - Nondeductible Expenses 
---------==----------===----==--= 
Disallowed Meals & Entertainment 
Nondeductible Political Expenses 

Total Nondedu_ctible Expenses 

Partner Footnotes 
================= 
The amount of line 1 may be considered s~lf-employment earnings 
(loss). Please consult your tax advisor. 

5P9000 1.000 

0008HW 6489 VlS-4.SF 

-1,126,809. 

175. 

-1,126,984. 
=============== 

34. 

34. 

91. 
84. 

175. 
------------------------------

Statement 1 
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PDF Attachment Descrlp_tlon 

708(b)(l) (B) Statement. 

04/25f.2016 09:01 :47 

Electronic Filing Information: PDF attachments Included In this Return 

Tax Year: 2015 
Name: FC/LW Vegas, LLC 

Jurisdiction: . Federal 
No of Attachments: 1 

Return· No: P0008HW5 

PDF FIie Name 

P0008BW5_FE_708(b)(l)(B) Statement.pd£ 

) 

FIie Size 

77,170 

70013-0028
Case No.: A-16-740689-B

RA 009368



STATEMENT WITH. REGARD TO TREASU!IY REGULATION §1.708-l(b) 

FOR THE TAX YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2015 

FC/LW Vegas, LLC 

EIN: 27-3660107 

The taxpayer (above mentioned partnership) was constructively terminated under §708(b)(l)(B) on li/31/2015 when the 

member(s)/partner(s) listed below either technically terminated or converted from a corporation to a limited liability 

company. 

The taxpayer will continue,all business operations beginning 1/1/2016, pursuant to regulation §1.708-l(b)(3), with the 

same name, partners, and EIN. A new tax return will be filed for this partnership for. year ending 12/31/2016 with the 

partner(s) listed below, which retained thE;?ir same EIN post-conversion as they had previously as a corporate and/or 

partnership entity. · 

PARTNER(Si WHICH TECHNICALLY TERMINATED 

FC Vegas 20, LLC 26-0342195 

70013-0029
Case No.: A-16-740689-B

RA 009369



Fonn8453-PE U.S. Partnership Declaration for an IRS e-file Return 
. Ill- FIie electronlcally with the partnership's return. Do not file paper copjes. 

.... Information about Form 8453-PE and Hs Instructions Is at wwwJrs.govlfortn8453P,e. 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service For caiendar year 2ri15, or tax year beginning , 2015, and ending 2 

Name of partnership 

ole.dollars onl 

Gross receipts or sales less returns and allowances (Form 1065, line 1c) • 
' . 

2 Gross profit (Form 1065, line 3) 2 

3 Ordinary business income (loss) (Form 1065, line 22) 

4 N_et rental real estate income (loss) (Form 1065, Schedule K, line 2). '4 

Other net rental income loss Form 1065 · Schedule K line 3c • • • • • • . . • . • . • • . 5 

OMS No. 1545-0123 

~@15 

Declaration of General Partner or Limited Liability Company Member Manager (see instructions) 
Be sure to keep a copy of the partnership's Return of Partnership Income. ' 

Under penalties of 'perjury, I declare that I am a general partner or limlted liabillty company member manager of the above partnership and that the information I have given 
my electronic return originator (ERO), transmitter, and/or intermediate service provider OSP} and the amounts in Part I above agree with the amounts on the corresponding 
lines of the partnership's 2015 federal return 'of partnership income. To.the best of my knowledge and belief, the partnership's return is true, correct, and complete. I consent 
to my ERO, transmitter, and/or ISP sending the partnership's return, this declaration, and accompanying schedules an/I statements to the IRS. I also consent to the IRS 
sending my ERO, transmitter, and/or ISP an acknowledgement of receipt of transmission and an indication of whether qr not th,e partnership's return is accepted er,d, tt 
rejected, the reason(s) for the rejection. If the processing of the partnership's return is delayed, I authorize the IRS to disclose to my ERO, transmitter, and/or ISP the 
reason(s) for,the delay. . . 

Sign llrri.. 
Here ,-

James Finnerty 
2016.04.29 l :58:12 -04'00' 

H\ffiijj Declaration of Electronic Return Originator (ERO) and Paid Preparer (see instructions) 
I declare that I have reviewed the above partnership's return and that the entries on Form 8453-PE are complete and correct to the best of my· knowledge. If I am only a 
collector, I am not responsible for reviewing the ratum and only declare that this form accurately reflects the data on the return. The general partner or limlted liability 
company member manager will have signed this form befo"! I submit the return. I will .give the general partner or limited liability company member manager a copy of all 
forms and information to be fifed with the IRS, and have followed all other requirements in Pub. 3112, IRS e-file Application and Participation, and Pub. 4163, Modernized 
e-file (MeF) Information fer Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns. If I am also the Paid Preparer, under _penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined the 
above partnership's return and accompanying schedules !ind statements, S!ld to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are. true, correct. and CCrTJplete. This Paid 
Preparer declaration is based on all information of which I have any knowledge. · 

ERO's ... 
signature ,.. 

pate 

EIN 

ERO's 
Use 
Only Firm's name (or �~� 

yours if se~-ernployed), . .. Phone no. 
address, and ZIP code .~.-------------------.-------1 

ERO's SSN or PTIN 

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined the above p~rtnership's return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best cf my knowledge 
and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. This ,declaration is basecf on all information of which ·1 have any knowledge. 

PrinUType preparer's name I P rep;,rar's signature 
'...I Date IChecku tt IPTIN 

Paid self-erT1ployed 

Preparer Firm's name .... FirnJ'S FIN .... 

Use Only 
.. .. 

Phon(\.no. 
Firm's address .... 

For Privacy Act and Pap~rwork Reduction Act Notice; see lnstr.1Jctlon.s. F:orm 84~3-.PE c2015) 

JSA 
5P9422 1.000 

0008HW 6489 Vl5-4. 5F 5 
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5X90SO 1.000 

Electronic Return Acknowledgement 

Tax Year: 2015 · Return No: 0 0 0 8 HW 

Taxpayer: FC/LW Vegas, LLC 
ID No 27-3660107 

R~turn Identification Number 

Return Type · 

Filing "'fype Description 

Tax Period End Date 

Electronic Postmark 

Return Status 

Status Date 

20L6-03-23 12:51:00 

7004 

Federal Extension 

12/31/2015 

2016-03-23 12:51:00 

Accepted 

03/23/2016 

Electronic Postmark: This is the Transmission DD;te aild Timestamp as per Central Time. 

0008HW 6489 04/25/2016 08:bl:35VlV-4.SF 6 

70013-0031
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FE 

7_08(b)(l)(B) Statement 

5C1011 1.000 

Electronic Filing Information: PDF Attachments Included in this Return 

Jurisdiction: No. of Attachments: 

0008HW_708(b)(l)(B) Statemen~.pdf 

ra 

70013-0032
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Fom, 1065 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue SeMCe 

A Principal busin .. s ac:tiYity 

Real Estate 
B Principal product or service 

Rental 
C Business code number 

Final Return 
U.S. Return of Partnership Income 

For calendar year 2015, or tax y~ar beginning O 1/01 , 2015, ending 12 / 31 , 20-1..5...... 

.._ Information about F·orm 1065 and Its se arate Instructions Is at www.lrs. ovlfonn1065. · 

0MB No. 1545-0123 

~@15 
Name of partnership D Employer ldenUflcatlcn number 

$ 

G Check applicable boxes: (1) �~� Initial return (2) [iJ Fin~i return (3) D Name change (4) D Address change (5) D Amended return 

. (6) Technical ter.mination - also check (1) or·(2)......, 

H . Check accounting method: (1) Cash (2) [xJ Accrual (3) LJ Other (specify) ... ---~------------

1 Number of Schedules K-1. Attach one for each person who was a partner at any time during the tax year.._ ______ ......_ _____ ~_,.... 

J Check if Schedules C and M03 are.attached. . • ; • . • . • • . • • • • • • • • • • • • . • • . ••••• 

Caution. Include only trade or business income and expenses on lioes 1 a through 22 below. See the instructions for more information. 

GI 
E 
0 u 
.5 

1 a Gross receipts or sales. . • • . . • • . 

b Return_s and allowances • • • • • • • • 

1a 
1b 

c Balance. Subtract line 1 b from line 1a 1c 

2 Cost ~f goods sold (attach Form.1125-A). 2 
3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1 c • 3 
4 Ordinary income {loss) from.other partnerships, estates."and trusts (attach statement):·. 4 
5 Net farm profit (loss) (attach Schedule F (Form 1040)). • . . • • • • • 5 
6 Net gain (loss) from Form 4797, Part"II, line 17 (attach Form 4797) • 6 
7 Other income (loss) (attach statement) .••• '.. ,· ••••• : ••.•• ,. 7 
8 Total Income loss . Combine lines 3 throu h 7 ..••.•..••• •. 8 

i 9 Salaries and wages ( other ~han to partners) (less e_mployment credits) . 9 
j 10 Guaranteed payments to partners. 10 

�~� 11 Repairs and maintenance • .• • . • • • 11 

�~� 12 Bad debts • • • . . • . ·• • .• •. . . .. 12 C: .,._ 

-~ 13 Rent •••.•. • •• ·. • .. • . . 13 
�~� 14 Taxes and licenses.::. • •. • . See .. State:ment. l. · 14 

·; 15 Interest, , • • • • • . • .• • . . • • • ••••• i-;..15;:;....i-----------
; 16a Depreciation (if required, attach Form 4562). • 1-1_6_a-+-----------;=if!!.=-"ll,.==i:l!j 

! b Less depreciation reported on Form 1125-A and elsewhere on return ._1_6'-b'-'-----------1-1_6_c-+-----------
111 17 Depletion (Do nof deduct oil and gas depletion.) • ·. ·• 17 
S 18 Retirement plii!ns, etc. . . • .'. • • . • • . . 18 g 19 Employee benefit programs.. • • • • • • .• . . . 19 

°2 20 Other deductions (attach statement) .•• : • • • • • • • . See. Statement. l. 20 
C 21 Total deductions. Add the amounts. shown in the far ri ht column for lines 9 throu Ii 20 . • 21 

22 Ordlna business Income loss . Subtract line 21 from line 8 •••••••••• ·• • . • • • • 22 
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that J have examined tliis return. induding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declarat~ of preparer (other than general partner or limited liability company member manager) 

Sign 
Here 

Paid 
Preparer 
Use Only 

is based on all information of 'Mlich orenarer has any knowledge. · · 
· · --James flnneny . May lhe IRS disaJss this return witn th 

.• · • 2016.04.25 17:24:33 • VP-Tax. preparer sha.vn beta,, (see 

llli.. · -O!t'.00' · James Finnert . llli.. instructions)? D Yes [iJ N 

., Signal · of general partrlel,Q,Hlmited liability company member manager· ., Date -

Print/Type preparel's name Preparer's signature Date aieck i, PTIN 

sail-employed 

Firm's name ... Firm'sEIN ... 

Finn's address II> Phone no. 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice,' see separate Instructions. Fenn 1065 (2015) 

JSA 

5P1010 2.000 

0008E4 ,6489 V15-4.3F 7 

70014-0001
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1 What type of entity is filing this return? Check the ap licable box: 

a Domestic general partnership b Domestic limited partnership 
c Domestic limited liability company d Domestic limited liability partnership 
e Foreign partnership Other II>- ' 

2 At any time during the. tax year, was any partner in the partnership a disregarded entity, a partnership (including 
an entity treated as a partnership), a trust, an S corporation, 11n eiitate (other than an estate of a deceased partner), 
or a nominee or similar rson? ...........•..•..•............................. 

3 At the end of the tax year: 
a Did any foreign or ·domestic corporation, partnership (including any entity treated as a partnership), trust, or tax­

exempt organization, or any foreign government own, directly or indirectly, an interest of 50% or more in the profit, 
loss, or capital of the partnership? For rules of constructive ownership, see instructions. If ''Yes," attach Schedule 
B-1, Information on Partners Owning 50% or More of the Partnership .•....•...•..•...•.. · ....... . 

b Did any individual or estate own, directly or indirectly, an interest of 50% or more in the profit, loss, or capital of 
the partnership? For rules of constructive ownership, see instructions. If ''Yes," attach Schedule B-1, Information 
on Partners Owning 50% or More of the Partnership . • • • . • . • • . • • • . . • . . . . . . . . . . : . . • . . . . . . 

4 At the end of the tax year, did the partnership: 
a Own directly 20% or more, or own, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the total voting power of all classes of 

stock entitled to vote of any foreign or domestic corporation? For rules of constructive ownership, see 
instructions. If ''Yes," complete (i) through (iv) below . . . . . . . . . . . . . • • . ..... . 

Page 2 

(I) Name of Corporation (II) Employer Identification 
Number (! any) 

(iil) Country of 
Incorporation 

(Iv) Percentage 
Owned in VOiing Stock 

5 

6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

b Own directly an interest of 20% or more, or own, directly or indirectly, an interest of .50% or more in the profit, loss, 
or capital in any foreign or domestic partnership (including an entity treated as .a partnership) or in the beneficial 
interest of a trust? For rules of constructive ownership, see instructions., If "Yes," complete (i) through (v) below ..•. 

(ii) Employer (vi Maximum 
(I) Name of Entiiy Identification (ill) Type of (Iv) Country of Percentage Ovmed in 

Number nan Entity Organization Profit, Loss, or Ca ital 

Did the partnership file Form 8893, Election of Partnership Level Tax Treatment, or an election statement under 
section 6231 (a)(1 ){B)(ii) for partnership-level tax treatment, that is in effect for this .. tax year? See Form 8893 for 
more details. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . • . • ... . . . . . . • . . .......... . 
Does the partnership satisfy·all four of the following conditions? 

a The partnership's total receipts for the tax year were less than $250,000. 
b The partnership's total assets at the end of the tax year were less than $1 million. 
c Schedules K-1 are filed with the return and furnished to tlie partners· on or _before ·the due date (fncluding 

extensions) for the partnership "return. 
d The partnership is not filing and is not required to file.Schedule M-3 •... · ........... , · .••..••...••• 

If "Yes," the partnership is not·required to complete Schedules L,. M-1, and M-2; Item· F o·n p_age 1 of Form 1065; · 
or Item Lon Schedule K-1. · · 

During the tax year, did th.e partnership have any debt that was cancelled, was forgiven, or had the terms 
modified so as to reduce the rinci al amount of the debt? ••••••••••••........••.......•... 
Has this partnership filed, or is it required "to file, Form 8918, Material Advisor Disclosure Staternent, to provide 

information on an re ortable transaction? •.•.•••..•.....••• · .••........••...•... ; ... 
At any time during calendar year 2015, did the partnership have an interest in or a signature or other" authority over a 
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities acco·unt, or other financial account)? See the 
instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial 
Accounis FBAR . If ''Yes " enter the name of the forei n count . II>-

JSA i;orm 1065 (2015) 

5?1020 2.000 

0008E4 6489 V15-4.3F 8 . 

70014-0002
Case No.: A-16-740689-B

RA 009374



PQ Las Vegas, LLC 27-11.46883 

Other Information 'continued 

11 At any time during the tax year, did the partnership receive a distribution from, or was it the gra.ntor of, or 
transferor to, a foreign trust? If ''Yes," the partnership may have to file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report · 
Transactions With Forei n Trusts and Recei t of Certain Forei n Gifts. See instructions ................• 

Page3 

12a Is t~e partnership making, or had it previously inade (and not revoked}, a section 754 election? .•••• .' •...•... ~=-±~= 

See instructions for details regarding a section 754 election. . . ~E ~~'~f.'J 
b Did the partnership make for this tax year an optional basis adjustment under section 743(b) or 734(b)? If ''Yes," 

attach a statement showing the computation and allocation of the basis adjustment. See instructions ....•..... 
c Is the partnership required to adjust the basis of partnership assets under section 743(b) or 734(b) because of a 

substantial built-in loss {as defined under section 743(d)) or substantial basis reduct(on (as defined under section 
734 d ? If ''Yes" attach a statement showin the com utation and allocation of the basis ad·ustment. See instructions 

13 Check this box if, during the current or prior tax year, the partnership distributed any property received in a 
like-kind exchange or contributed such property to another entity (ottier than disregarded entities wholly 
owned b the artnershi throu hout the'tax ear ................................. .... 

14 At any time during the tax year, did the partnership distribute to any partner a tenancy-in-common or other 
undivided interest in artnershi ro e ...•...•........•....•..................... 

15 If the partnership is required to file Form 8858, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect, To Foreign ' 
Disre arded Entities, enter the number of Forms 8858 attached. See instructions (Ill> 

16 Does the partnership have any foreign partners? If ''Yes," enter the number of Forms 8805, Foreign Partner's ;:,""''' fjtii'. 
Information Statement of Section 1446 Withhold in Tax, filed for this artnershi . (Ill> 

17 Enter the number of _Forms 8865, · Return of U.S. Persons With ·Respect to Certain Foreign Partnerships, attached 
to this return. (Ill> · · 

18a Did you make. any payments in 2015 that would require you.to file Form(s) 1099? See instructions •...•.. ,·; .. 1----1---­

b If "Yes," did ciu or will ou file re uired Forms 1099? : ....•.........•••.•••••..• · .......• 
19 Enter the number of Form(s) 5471, .Information Return of U.S. Persons With' Respect To Certain Foreign 

Cor orations attached to this return. (Ill> · 

20 Enter the number of artners that are forei n overnments urider section 892: (Ill> 

Designation of Tax Matters Partner . (see instructions) , . . 
Enter below the general partner or .member-manager. de~ignated as the tax matte~s ~ner(TMP) for the tax year of this_ return: 

Name of 
designated �~� 
rMP FC Vegas 2 o , LLC 

lftheTMPisan • �~� . · 
entity, name 
of TMP representative Geri Presti 

Addressot lili.. 50 Public Square 
~~9na1ec1 r Suite 1410 

JSA 

5P1036 2.000 

0008E4 6489 

·. ! 
Identifying · lili,. 
numberofTMP . r 

. P~one·nun\ber lili.. ... 
ofTMP r 

Cleveland, OH 441-13 

V15-4.3F 

26-0342195 

-216-621-6060 

Form 1065 (2015) 
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Form 1065 (2015) 'Of'\ T .::i !': Vpn::ic T.T,(' ?7-114f>RRl Page 4 
-...--,,~If: I 111--;- Partners' Distributive Share Items Total amount 

1 Ordinary business income (loss) (page 1, line 22). 1 -46. SHi2. 
2· Net rental real estate income (loss) (attach Fonn 8825). 

: f ~a· I' '. :. 3a Other gross rental inco~e (loss) • 

b Expenses from other rental activities (attach statement) . I 3b I 
C Other net rental income (loss). Subtract line 3b from line 3a • ... 3c 

i 4 Guaranteed payments. •. ... 4 
5 Interest income • 5 .s 
6 Dividencjs: Ordinary dividends • 6a - a . ·, 

GI : i �~�~� i �~� E b Qualified dividends. 
0 u 7 Royalties. 7 = 8 Net short-term capital gain (loss) (attach Schedule D (Form 1065)) : . • 8 

9a Net lon_g-term c:pital_ gain (loss) (attach Schedule D (Fann 1065() •• j . 9a 

b Collectibles (28 *,) gain (loss) ••••• �~� • • • • • • . • • • • • • 9b • C Unrecaptured section 1250 gain (attach statement) . I 9c I 
10 Net section 1231 gain (loss) (attach Fann 4797) • ... •. 10 

11 Other income /loss) (see instructions) Tvoe.,.. 11 

Cl) 12 Section 179 deduction (attach Form 4562). ... 12 
C: 
0 13a Contributions ... 13a ;:: ' u b Investment interest expense • 13b :J . 
"ti 

Section 59(e)(2) expenditures: (1) Type .... (2) Amount .... 13cf2l QI C 
C 

d Other deductions (see instructions) Tvoe.,.. 13d 
;.. 14a Net earnings (loss) from self-employment . ... 14a 

.!.:le b Gross farming or fishing income • 14b 
;;!ine .• 

C Gross nonfarm income . ... 14c 

15a Low-income housing credit (section 420)(5)) 15a 

.! b Low-income housing credit_(other). : 15b 

'6 Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (rental real estaie) (attach Form 3468, if applicable) ·1sc -
C 

GI ... d Other rental real estate credits (see inst~uctions) Type .... . 15d 
(J 

e Other rental credits (see instructions) Type .... 
.. 

15e 
f Other credits (see instructions) Tvoe.,.. 15f 

16a Name of country or U.S: possession Iii!- �~� 
b Gross ·income from all sources • 16b 

Cl) C Gross income sourced at partner level. .:16c 
C: 
0 Foreign gross income sourced at partnership level �~�~�~�~�~�~� 
ti 
!JI d Passive category .,.. !" General category .,.. f Other .... 16f 
C: Deductions allocated and apportioned at partner level I~ 
�~� g Interest expense .,.. h Other .... 16h 
C: 

Deductions allocated and apportioned at partnership level to foreign source income ~J~~!f:;~ Cl 
-a; 

I Passive category .,.. I General category .,.. k Other.,.. 16k ... 
if I Total foreign taxes (check one): .... Paid D Accrued D. 161 

m Reduction in taxes available fo~ credit,,(attach statement): • 16m 
n Other foreign tax information (attach statement) .. .::t~\,:e;·~ttl}~;;~~ 

17a Post-1986 depreciation adjustment : 17a 
)( 

b Adjusted gain or loss • 
.. 17b IIJCII ... ; .. 

Qll-"E 
~E! C Depletion (other than oil an'd gas) 17c ... 
ca:,-

d Oil, gas, and geothermal properties - gross income • 17d 
c: EE' . . '• 
Qj-== e Oil, gas, and geothermal properties - deductions 17e _ c: 

<:i~ f Other AMT items (attach statement\. 
.. 

17f ... 
t~a ·Tax-exempt interest income taa 

C: ... 
�~� b Other tax-exempt income. ; 18b .. 
ca 

Nondeductible expenses • 18c E C •. �~� ... 
19a Distributions of cash and marketable securities • 19a 0 

c ' b Distributions of other property • 19b ... 
20a QI 20a Investment income • . . 

.s::. .. • - b Investment expenses ._ • 
. · 201> 0 ... 

C Other items and amounts !attach statement) ; ll,~fi!:;{9 if~tt::'.·~~~~1;t~~~::~;~·:;~~t~i 
FOl)TI 1 065 (2015) 

JSA 
5?1030 2.000 

0008E4 6489 Vl5-4.3F 10 
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Form 1065 (2015) PQ Las Vegas I LLC 27-1146883 Page 5 
Analysis of Net Income (Loss) 

1 Net income (loss). Combine Schedule K, lines 1 through 11. From the result, subtract the sum of 
Schedule K, lines 12 throu h 13d, and 161 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

2 Analysis by · 
partner type: 

a General partners 

(I) Corporate 
{II) Individual 

(active) 
(Ill) Individual 

(passive) (Iv) Partnership 
(v) Exempt 

Organization 

-4 2. 
(vi) 

Nominee/Other 

b Limited p_a_rt_ne_rs_ ...... L...-_____ __.__..,... ____ ...._ _____ .....,_ ___ :;;-4,.,,6c,.a...,6"'2"" ........ ______ ..__ _____ __. 

Beginning of tax year End of tax year Balance Sheets r Books 
. Assets 

Cash •••• 

2a Trade notes and accounts receivable •• 

b Less allowance for bad debts. 

3 Inventories • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • , •• 

4 U.S. government obligations ••••••• 

5 Tax-exempt securities • . • • • • • • • , ••• 

6 Other current assets (attach statement) ••••• 

7 a Loans to partners ( or persons related to partners) 

b Mortgage and real estate loans. , . • • • 

8 Other investments (attach statement), • • • • • 

9a Buildings and other depreciable assets. 1---------1~========~-------~~S:1:f.;;,:,;~.::,,.f,c_;<,,p.,:;i;j 
b Less accumulated depreci,!tion. 

1 O a Depletable assets • • • • • • • • • 

b Less accumulated depletion • • • • 
11 Land (net of any amortization) . .· . �~� . • . • . i~t~~j~~Zjl.fo~~~~~i;h~ffe·k~,F;~~ 
12a Intangible assets (amortizable only) ••••••• 1---------F''"""""""""'"""''""'""""""'""~-------....ji-""'-="""""'""""""""""" 

b Less accumulated amortization ••••••••• 

13 Other assets (attach statement) • • • 

14 Total assets • • • • • • • • • • • • 

Liabilities and Capital 
15 Accounts payable • • • • • • ••• 

16 Mortgages. notes, bonds payable in less than 1 year. • 

17 Other current liabilities (attach staten1ent) • • • 

18 All nonrecourse loans • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
19 a Loans from partners (or persons related to partners}, 

b Mortgages. notes, bonds payable in 1 �~� or more • • 

20 Other liabilities (attach statement) • _., • 

Partners' qapital a=unts • • • • • • • • • • . 
Total liabilities and ca ital ••••••••••• 

Reconciliation of Income (Loss) per Books With Income (Loss) per.Return 
Note. The partnership may be required to file Schedule M-3 (see instructions). 

Net income (loss)'per books. : • • . • • 6 Income recorded on books this year·not included 

2 Income included on Schedule K, lines 1, ·2, 3c, on Schedule ·K. lines 1 through 11 (itemize}: 

5, 6a, 7, B, 9a, 10, and 11, not recorded on a Tax-exempt interest$ ____ · _.·._·_. __ 

books this year (itemize}.:-------.----------
3. Guaranteed payments (other than . 7 Deductions included on Schedule t< lines 

health in~urance). • • .. • • • • • • • • 1 through 13d, and 161, not charged 
4 Expenses recorded on books this year against book income this year (itemize): 

not included on Schedule K, lines 1 a Depr~ciation $ _________ _ 

through 13d, and 161 (itemize): 

a Depreciation$ ________ _ 

b Travel and entertainment$ ____ _ 
B Add lines 6 and 7 ••••••••••••• 1-----------
9 lnco'me Qoss) (Analys\s of Net Income 1--~------­

(Loss), line 1). Subtract line 8 from line·s. 

5 

Balance at beginning of year • • • • 1------.._,'-'--...._..._.:.u....,...Ll 6 Distributions: a Cash· •• -. 

2 Capital contributed: a Cast6 trot. 2·: b Property , ~- •.•• ·_-
b Prpperty. i Other decreases (itemize):·'-· ____ _ 

3 Net income (loss) per books See· Statement '2 
4 Other increases (itemize): 8 Add lines 6 and 7 •• · ••••• , 
5 Add lines 1 through 4 • • • 9 · Balance at.end _of year. Subtract line B ·trom line 5 

JSA 
5P1035 2.000 

. 0008E4 6489 VlS-.4 .3F 
Fem, 1065 (2015) 
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SCHEDULE B-1 
(Form 1065) · 
{Rev. December 2011) 

De'partment of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Information on Partners Owning 50% or 
More of the Partnership 

.,. Attach to Form 1065. See Instructions on b<1ck. 

0MB No. 1545-0099 

Name of partnership • Employer identlficatlol) number (EIN) 

mmJI Entitles Owning 50% or More.of the Partnership (Form 1065, Schedule B, Question 3a) 

Complete columns (i) through (v) below for any foreign or domestic corporation, partnership (including any entity treated as a 
partnership), trust; tax-exempt organization, or any foreign government that owns, directly or indirectly, an interest of 50% or more in . . 6 - . 
·the profit, loss, or capital of the ·partnership (see instructi ns). 

{ii) Employer . {iv) 
(v) Maximum 

(i) Name of Entity Identification Number {iii) Type of Entity Percentage Owned 

/if any) 
Country cl Organization in Profd, Loss, 

or Capital 

Forest Citv Enterorises Inc. ·34-0863886 Corooration' us 90.000 

I 

' 

.·. 

I.ml Individuals or Estates Owning 50% or More of the Partnership (Form 1065; Schedule B, Question 3b) 

Complete columns (i) through (iv) below for any individual or estate that owns, directly or indirectly, an interest of 50% or more in the 
profit, loss, or capital of the partnership (see instructions). 

{i) Name of Individual or Estate {ii) Identifying Number, 
. _{if any) 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 1065. 

JSA 

SP1038 1.000 

0008E4 64.89 

.. {iii) Country of Citizenship (see instructions) . . . ' .. . 

{iv) Maximum 
Percentage O.w,ed in 

Profd, Loss, 
or CapijaJ 

Schedule B-1 {Form 1065) !Rev. 12-2011) 

Vl5-4.3F 12 

70014-0006
Case No.: A-16-740689-B

RA 009378



SCHEDULEC 
(Form 1065) Additional Information for Schedule M-3 Filers 
(Rev. December 2014) 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

0MB No. 1545-0123 
. .,.: Att;ich to Form 1065. See separate Instructions. 

"'Information about Schedule C {Form 1065) and Its Instructions Is at www.lrs.gov/form1065. 
Name of partnership Employer ldemi!lcation number 

Yes No 

At any time during the tax year, were there any transfers between the partnership and.its partners su~ject to !tie ;":-,qiiJ 
disclosure requirements of Regulations section 1.707-8? ...• , ••. ; .•.....••.•.......•........ 

2 Does any amount reported on Schedule M-3, Part II, lines 7 or 8, column (d), reflect allocations to this partnership 
from another partnership of income, gain, loss, deduction, or credit that are disproportionate to this partnership's 
share of capital in sucti partnership-or its ratio_for sharing other items of su.ch partnership? ..•....•.....•.•• 

3 At any time during the tax·year, did ·the partnership sell, exchange, or transfer any interest in an intangible asset to 
a related person as defined in sections 267(b) and 707(b)(1)? ., ••.•..• · •...•...•••••...•.•..••. 

4 At any time during ttie tax year, did the partnership acquire any interest in an intangible asset from a related 
person as defined in sections 267(b) and 707(b)(1)? ...•.......••.•.....••...•..•........ 

5 At any time during the tax year, did the partnership make any change in accounting principle for financial 
accounting purposes? See instructions for a definition of change in accounting principle ............ - ..••... 

6 At any time during the tax year, did thi;i partnership make any change in a method of accounting for U.S. income 
tax u oses? ..•...... · ..•...•.....•....................•......•...•.•... 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructJ_ons for.Form 1065. Schedule C (Form 1065) (Rev. 12-2014) 

JSA 

5?1037 1.000 

0008E4 6489 Vl5-4.3F 13 

70014-0007
Case No.: A-16-740689-B
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SCHEDULE M-3 
(Form 1065) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Net Income (Loss) Reconciliation. 
for Certain Partnerships_ 
Iii> Attach to Form 1065 or Form'106S-B .. 

Iii> Information about Schedule M·3 (Form 1065) and Its Instructions Is at www.irs.gov/fonn1065. 

0MB No. 1545-0123 

~@15 
Name of partnership Employer ldentlllcatlon number 

This Schedule M-3 Is being flled because (check all that apply): . 

A [i] The amount of the partnership's total assets at the end of the tax year is equal to $10 million or more. 
B [i] The amount of the partnership's adjusted total assets for the tax year is equal to $10 million·or more. If tiox Bis checked, 

enter the amount of adjusted total assets for the tax year 16 , 8 0 3 , 2 8 9 , . · 
c D The amount of total receipts for the tax year is equal to $35 million or more. If box C is checked, enter the total re~ipts for 

the tax year . . 
D [xJ An entity that is a reportable entity partner with respect to the part~ership O'Nns or is deemed to own an interest of 50 

· ercent or more. in ihe · artnershi 's capital, refit, or loss, on an da durin the tax ear of the artnershi . 

Name of Reportable Entity Partner Identifying Number Maximum Percentage Owned or 
Deemed Owried 

Forest City Enterprises, Inc. 

Financial lnformatlon·and Net Income (Loss) Reconclllatlon 
1a Did the partnership file SEC Form 10-K for its income statement period ending with or within this tax year? n Yes. Skip lines 1 b and 1 c and complete lines 2 through 11 with respect to that SEC Fann 10-K. 

[xJ No. Go to line 1b. See instructions if multiple non-tax-basis income statements are prepared. · 
b Did the partnership prepare a certified audited non~tax-basis income statement for that period? n Yes. Skip line 1 c and complete lines 2 through 11 with respect to thc1t-inco·me stat~ment. 

[xJ No. Go to line 1 c. 
c Did the partnership prepare a non-tax-basis income statement for that period? . n Yes. Complete lines 2 through 11 with respect to that income statement., 

[xJ No. Skip lines 2 through 3b and enter the partnership's net income (loss) per its books and records on line 4a. 

2 Enter the income statement period: Beginning Ending __ ·----~~ 
3a Has the partnership's income statement been restated for the income statement period on line 2? · 

B Yes. (If "Yes," attach a state·ment and the amount of each item restated.) · · ·. · - · : 
No. ' 

b Has the partnership's income statement been restated for any of the five income statement perfods fmm.ediately preceding the· period on line V R Yes. (If "Yes," attach a statement and the amount of each item restated.·) 
No. . . ' 

4a Worldwide consolidated net income (loss) from income statement source identified in Part I, line 1 4a _4,:;_g,:;7_ 
b Indicate accounting standard used for line 4a. (see instructions): 

1 5a GAAP 2 B IFRS 3 0 704(b) 
4 Tax-basis 5 . Other: (Specify) Iii> . 

Sa Net income from nonincludible foreign entities (attach statement) • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Sa ( ) 

b Net loss from nonincludible foreign entities (attach statement and enter as a positive amount) ••• Sb 
6a Net income from nonincludible U.S. entities (attach statement) .•••.••.••••.•••••••• 6a ( ) 

b Net loss from nonincludible U.S. entities (attach statement and enter as a.positive amount) ••.••. 6b 
7a Net income (loss) of other foreign disregarded entities (attach statement) ••••.....•• · :· •• 7a 

b Net income (loss) of other U.S. disregarded entities (attach statement) •••• · •••••••••••• 7b 
8 Adjustment to eliminations of transactions.between includible entities and nonincludible entities 

(attach statement) ••••••.• · •.••••.••••••••••••••••••• · •.•••. · ••••• . 8 
9 Adjustment lo reconcile income statement period to tax year (attach statement) • ." ••• ." •• ... 9 

10 Other adjustments to reconcile to amount on line 11 (attach statement) ••• :' •••• · •••• ... 10 
11 Net Income (loss) per Income statement of the partnership. Combine lines 4a through 1 O. ... 11 -4fi Af-7 

Note: Part I, line 11, must equal Part II, line 26, column (a) or Schedule M-1, line 1 (see instructions). 

12 Enter the total amount (not just the partnership's share) of the assets and liabilities of. all entities included or removed on the following lines: 
Total Assets . ·rotal Liabilities 

a Included on Part I; line 4 · ·1·1i. 701. 588. 
b Removed on Part I, line 5 
c Removed on Part I, lines· 

d Included on Part I, line 7 
JSA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for your return. 
5P1042 2.000 . ' 

0008E4 6489 Vl5-4.3F 

.• 

Schedule M-3 (Form 1065) 2015 
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Schedule M-3 (Form 1065) 2015 

Name of partnership 

Reconciliation of Net Income (Loss) per Income Statement of Partnership With.Income (Loss) per 
Return · 

Income (Loss) Items 

(Attach statements for lines 1 lhraigh 10) 
Income (loss) from equity method lo,eign 
corporations • • • • • • • • • • • 

Gross foreign dividends not pl'8Yious1y taxed 

3 Subpart F, QEF, and 1imilr incotnt lrd.tsions • • 

4 Gross foreign distributions pre-.;ousJy taxed 

5 lncom• {loss} from •qulty rrethod U.S. corporatio,a 

6 U.S. dividends • • • • • • • • 

7 Income (loss) from U.S. partnerships 

8 Income (loss) from foreign paitnerships 

9 Income (loss) from other pass-through 

entities •••••• • •••••• 

t O Items relating to reportable transactions • 

t t Interest incane (see instructions). 

12 Total awualtocasludjustment. 

13 Hedging transactions • • • • 

14 Mar1<-to-mar1<ol income (loss) • 

15 Cost of goods sold (soe instructions) 

18 Sala versu!. lease (for Hllars and/or ln1an} • 

17 Section 481(a) adjustments 

18 Unearned/deferred revenue 

19 Income recognition from long-term contracts 

20 Qriginal 'issue discount and other lmput~ 

interest. • • • , • • • • • • • • 

21a Income statement gain/loss on sale, 
8JCChange, abandonment, worthlessness, 
or other disposition of assets other than 
inventory and pass-through entities. • • • 

b Gross capital gains from Schedule D, exciu­

ding amounts from pass-through entities • • 

c Gross capilm bsses from Schedule 0, 
excluding amounts from pass.through 

entities, abandonment ~es, and worthless 
stock losses • • • • • • • • • • • • 

d Net gainnoss reported on Form 4797, line 

17, excluding amounts from pass-through 

entities, abandonment lo.sses, and worthless 

stock Jos.ses • • • • 

e Abahdonment losses • 

f Worthless stock losses (attach statement). • 

g Other gain/loss on disposition of assets other 

(a) 
Income (Loss) per­
Income· Statemen.t 

lhan inwnt,xy • • • • • • • • • • • ,-=~....,.~-~ 
22 Other income Qoss) items with differences 

(attach statement) • • , , • • • • • • 

23 Total Income Ooss) Items. Combile lines 1 

through 22 ••• •. , • , •••• , 

24 Total expense/deductton Items. (from Part Ill, 

line 31) (see instructions) • , ··• 

25 Other items with no differences • 

26 Raconclll1UantotalL Combine lines 23 lhrough 2S 

-46 862. 

(b) 
Temporary 
Difference 

(c) 
Permanent 
Difference 

(d) 
Income (Loss) per 

Tax Return 

-46 862. 

-46 862. 

Note: Line 26, column (aJ, must equal Part I, lihe 11, and column (d) must equal Form 1065, Analysis of Net Income (Loss), line 1. 
Schedule M-3 (For!" 1.065) 2015 

JSA 
5P1043 2.000 

00.08E4 6489 Vl5-4.3F ls 
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Schedule M-3 (Form 1065) 2015 Page3 

Name of partnership 

Reconciliation of Netlncome (Loss) per Income Statement of Partnership With Income (Loss) per 
Return - Expense/Deduction Items 

Expense/Deduction Items 

State and local current income tax expense. 

(a) 
Expense per 

• Income Statement 

(b) 
Temporary 
Difference 

(c) 
Permanent 
Difference 

(di 
Deduction per 

TaxRetum 

State and local deferred income taxe;,ipense l-----------+------'--------+-----------+-----------
3 Foreign current income tax expense (other 

than rorelgn withholding taxas) , , , 

4 Foreit;ln deferred income tax expense • 

5 Equity-based =pensation, ,. , , •• 

6 Meals and enlertafnment • • • • 

7 Fines ~d penalties. • • • • • • 

8 Judam•nts, damages, awarda, an:f srrillr ~. 

9 Guaranteed payments , , 

1 O , Pensiat1 anG1 profit-sharir\g • 

11 Other post-retirement benefits 

12 Oererred compensation· • • • 

13 Charitable contribution of cash and tangible 

property , , , , , , , , , , • · •.• 

14 Charitable contribution of intangible property 1-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------
15 Organizational expenses as per Regulations 

section 1.709-2(a). , , • , ••• ,. 

18 Syndication expenses as per Regulations 

section 1.709-2(b). • , • • , • • • 

17 Current year acquisition/reorganization 

investment banking fees. • • • • • 

18 Current year scquisition/reorgan~on legal 

and accounting fees • • • • • • • 

19 Amortization/impairment of goodwill. 

20 Amortization of acquisition, reorganization, 

and start-upoosts •• , • , , • , , , 1------------+-----------+----------,---+-----------
21 Other amortization or impairment wril&-Offs 

22 Resatwd , , , , , 

23 a Depletion - on & Gas , 

b Depletion - Other than on & Gas , 

24 Intangible dtllling & deY81opmonl coots 

25 [?epredation • • • • • • • • 

26 Bad debt expense , • • , • • 

27 • lntecast upense (see instructions) 

28 Purc~ese versus lease (for purchasers and/ 

alessaes),, ••••••• 

29 Re.seard1 and development costs. 

30 Other expense/deduction items with 

differences (attach statement~~~ ;3, 
31 Totat n~dlducUon lt9IT'& Combine llnes 1 

through 30. Etter here and on Part l~ Un• 2-4, 

JSA 

reporting positiw amount, as negallYa and negali.,. 

amounts u positlw • .. • • • • • • ••• 

5P1044 2.000 

0008E4 

46,862. 46 862. 

46-862. 46.862. 
Schedule M-3 (Form 1065) 2015 
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PQ Las Vegas, LLC 27-1146883 
Form 1065 Supporting Schedules 
================================================================================ 
Line 14 - Page 1 - Taxes 
======================== 
Real Estate Taxes 

Total Taxes 

Line 20 - Page 1 - Other Deductions 
===========-======================= 
Miscellaneous 

Total Other Deductions 

5)()(063 1.000 

0008E4 6489 V15-4.3F 

36,148. 

36,148. 

10,714. 

10,714. 
=============== 

Statement 1 

17 
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PQ Las Vegas, LLC . 27-1146883 
Form 1065, Schedule M-2, Supporting Schedules 
.============================================= ·======. =·======================== 

Schedule M-2 - Line 2a - Cash Contributed During Year 
===================================================== 
Cash contributed during the y~ar 

Total Cash Contributed During the Year 

Schedule M-2 - Line 7 - Other decreases 

Prior Year Tax Basis Adjustment 

Total.Other Decreases 

5XX063 1.000· 

0008E4 6489- Vl5-4.3F 

46,862. 

46,862. 
------------------------------

52,839. 

52,839. 
==========::==== 

Statement: 2 

18 
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PQ Las Vegas, LLC 27-1146883 

---------- .----------------- -------- .... ------------------------------------------- . ----------------------------- .. ----- ·-····---- . ----- ···:--

Schedule M-3, Part III Detail 

Line, 30 - Other expense/deduction items with differences 

Description. 

Real Estate Taxes 
Miscellaneous Expenses 

Total· 

0008E4 6489 

Expense-.. · 
Per Income St.mt 

Vl5-4.3F 

36,148. 
. 10,714 •. 
-------
46, 862 •. 

Temporary 
Difference 

19 

Permanent 
Difference 

Statement 

Deduction 
Per Tax Retu:rn 

3 

36,148. 
10,714 • 

-------
4_6~862. 

70014-0013
Case No.: A-16-740689-B

RA 009385



Fenn 7004 
(Rev. December 2012) 

Department of U"le Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Print 
or 
Type 

Name 

/ 

Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File Certain 
Business Income Tax, Information, arid Other Returns 

... File a separate application for each return. 0MB No. 1545-0233 

... lnforma.tlon about Form 7004 and its separate Instructions Is at www.lrs.gov/form7004. 

Identifying number 

City, town, state, and ZIP code (If a foreign address, enter city, province or state, and country (follow the country's practice for entering postal code)). 

Note. File request for extension by the due date of the rehnn for which the extension Is granted. See /nstnJctlons before completing this form. 

Automatic 5-Month Extension 
1a Enter the form code for the return that this afiolication is for (see below) ••••• .................. .... In I q I 

Application Form Application Form 
ls For:- Code ls For: Code 
Form 1065 09 Form 1041 (estate other than a bankruptcy estate) 04 
Form 8804 31 Form 1041 (trust) . 05 
Eliiilll Automatic 6-Month Extension 

b Enter the form code for the return that this a1 ,plication is for (see below). . • ••• IO I• 0 ea I a Io' I I• a• a I a '. . I I 
Application Form Application Form 
ls For: Code ls For: Code 
Form 706-GS{D) 01 Form 1120-ND (section 4951 taxes) 20 
Form 706-GS(T) 02 Form 1120-PC 21 
Form 1041 (bankruptcy estate only) 03 Form· 1120-POL 22 
Form 1041-N 06 Form 1120-REIT 23 
Form 1041~QFT 07 Form 1120-RIC 24 
Form 1042 : 08 Form 1120S 25 
Form 106!>-B .. 10 Form 1120-SF 26 
Form 1066 11 Form 3520-A 27 
Form 1120 12 Form 8612 28 
Form 1120-C 34 Form 8613 .. 29 
Form 1120-F 15 Form 8725 30 
Form 1120-FSC .. ·16 Form 8831 ·. 32 
Form 1120-H 17 Form 8876 33 
Form 1120-L 18 Form 8924 35 
Form 1120-ND 19 Form 8928 36 
2 If the organization is a foreign corporation that does not have an office or place of business in the United States, 

check here • - •••......•.. ' ••. - ..•...••.•••.••.•••.... ·• : ." ·. · •••..•• , .......... D 
3 If the organization is a corporation and is the common parent of a group that intends to file !I consolidated return, 

check here • ·, ....••••.•.••...•...••.....•.••••.. · ..•••••••••• , ............ D 
If checked, attach a statement, listing the-name, address, and Employer Identification Number (EIN) for each member 
covered b this a lication. 

All Fliers Must Complete This Part 

4 If the organization is a corporation or partnership that qualifies under Regulations sectfon · 1.6081-5, check here ..... ... 

I 

5 a The application is for calendar. year 20 -----, or tax year beginning ___ O_l..lQ.l , 20 __ !5_, an~ ending __ _ l..2..l3.l, 20 _1_5 __ 

b Short tax year. If this tax year is less than 12 months, check the reason:· 0 Initial ;eturn [iJ Final return 

D Change in a"ccounting period D Consolidated return to be filed D Other (see instructions-attach explanation) 

6 Tentative total tax · •• : •••.•• '. •••••••• 

7 Total payments and credits (see instructions)" •••• . .. ,• 

8 Balance due. Subtract line 7 from· lihe 6 /see instructi~nsl ••.••. 
For Privacy Act and Paperworlc REiductlon Act Notice, see separate Instructions. 

JsA 

5X0918 1.000 

0008E4 6489 VlS-4. 3F 

6 

8 
""Form 7004 (~ev. _12-2012) 
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Partner 
Number 

? 
3 

TOTALS 
JSA 
5P9040 1.000 

Schedule K-1, Item L :- Analysis of Partners Capital Accounts 
A. Capital Account at B: Capital Contributed 

Beginning of Year During Year 

11 ?7Q.?11_ 4f. Rf.?· 
'L477.1Q4. 

H 7"if.,427. 46.'862. 

PQ Las Vegas, LLC 
·ooo8E4 6489 

C. Partners' Shares of Sch. 
M-2, Linf!S 3, 4, and 7 

-RQ q77. 
_q 724. 

-99 701.'. 

V15-4.3F 

D. Withdrawals and 
Distributions 

· E. Capital Account at 
End of Year 

11 21f..11R_ 
'L4f.7.470. 

1f..701 "iRR 

27-1146883 
21 

70014-0015
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Schedule K-1 
(Form 1 ()65) 

Final Return • 

~@15 
�~� .. 651113 

X ~OMBNo.1545-0123 

11-1r1fii\11~~ii 
Department of the Treasury 
I ntemal Revenue S8111ice 

For calendar year 2015, or tax 

year beginning .01/01 , 2015 1 Ordinary business income (loss) 15 Credtts 

ending 12 / 31 • 20g;t-----t--------=3~7~ .1=3~8~·1---1------------1 
2 Net rental real estate _income (loss) 

Partner's Share of Income, Deductions, 
Credits, etc. �~� See back ol form and separate Instructions. 

3 Other net rental income (loss) 

[lil!lll}lfl_rj(OJ\gji.\tj~rif~~Qµ1 1jliJle.ii_n~ijififpfi!:~~~f~"'l}ff~"! 4 Guaranteed payments 

A Partnership's employer identification number 

27-1146883 5 Interest income 

B Partneiship'! name, address, city,_state, and ZIP code 

PQ Las Vegas, LLC 

SO Public Square, Suite 1410 

Cleveland, OH. 44113 
C IRS Center v.tiere partnership filed return 

efile 
D LJ Check if this is a publicly traded partnership (PTP) 

E Partner's identifying number. 2 

26-0342195 
F Partner's name, address, city, state, an~ ZIP code 

FC Vegas 20,. LLC 

50 Public Square 

. suite 1410 

Cleveland OH 44113 

G LJ General partner or LLC 
member-manager 

LxJ Limited partner or other LLC 
member 

H [i] Domestic partner 0 Foreign partn..-

11 What type of entfy is this partner? Limited liab co 

12 

J 

'.' l
0

hi~ ~a~n~r :s ;a ~e'.ir:m.e~t �~�~� ('.~~~Pi
0

K".:h'~:->·. �~�~� ~e_'?. • 0 
Partner's share of profit, loss, and capital (see instructions): 

Beginning Ending 

Profrt 90.000000 % None % 

Loss 90.000000 % None % 

Capital 90.000000 % None % 

K Partner's share ol liabil~ies �~� :,-ear end: 

Nonrecourse. • • • • • • • • $ _________ _ 

Qualified nonrecourse financing, $ __________ _ 

Recourse •••••••• ." • $ ------------

Sa Ordinary· dividends 

6,b Qualified dividends 

7 Royatties 

·a Net s~ort-tenn capital gain (loss) 

9a Net long-tenn capital gain (loss). 

9b Collectibles (28%) gain (loss) · 

9c Unrecaptured section 1250 gain 

10 Net section 1231 gain (loss) 

11 . Olh'!r income (loss) 

12 Section 179 deduction 

13 Other deductions 

14 Self-employment earnings (loss) 

16 Foreign transactions 

17 ~Item alive minimu~ tax (AMT) items 

18 Tax-exempt income and 
nondeductible expenses 

' 19 Oistribu1ions 

20 Other information 

L Partner's capita.I account analysis: *See attached statement for additional information: 

Beginning capital accolint , • , • $ _____ 1=-3:..,.,=2'-'7-"9'-'''--'2=-3:..:.3..a._ 

Capital contnbuted during the year $ ------~4~6~,~8~6=2~·-

Current year increase (decrease) $ -----.....,...--"8~9'""'"'9"-'-7"'"7-".-

Withdrawals & distributions , , 

Ending capital account" • • • • 

IX1 Tax basis O GAAP 

0 Other (explain) 

$ ..:....----------'-
.. s 13,236,118. 

0 Section 704(b) book 

M Did the partner contribute property with a built~n gain or loss? 

0 Yes [iJ No . 

If "Yes," attach statement (see instructions) 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions for Form 1065. IRS.gov/form 1065 
JSA .. 

5P1200 1.000 

0008E4 6489 VlS-4 .3F 

Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) 2015 
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PQ Las Vegas, LLC 27-1146883 
Sch K-1 Supporting Schedules Partner# 2 FC Vegas 20,· LLC 

.--============-====-===========================================-===--==---====== 
Item L ·- Capital Contributions. 

Cash contributions 

Total Capital Contributions 

Item L - Reconciliation of' Income 
================================= 
Total Income ~er Schedule K-1 

Less: Other decreases to partner's capital 
Prior Year Tax Basis Adjustment 

Total Income per Item L, current year incr(decr) 

. 5P9000 1.000 

0008E4 6489. V15-4.3F 

46,862. 

46,862. 

-37,138. 

52,839. 

-89,977. 
=============== 

Statement 1 
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Schedule K-1 
(Form 1065) 

Final Return 

~@15 
6'51113 

X .Final K-1 Amended K•1 0MB No. 1545::0123 

~fl~f4B~tl~~-
Department of the Treasury 
lntemal Rewnue SeNice 

For calendar year 2015, or tax 

year beginning O l / 01 . • 
2015 

Ordinary business income (loss) 15 Credits 

end~g 12/ 31 . ;iol:l3t--+----------=-9J..~7~2'"'4'"'.+--+-----------1 

Partner's Share of Income, Deductions, 
Credits, etc. �~� See back of !Or!ll and se~rate Instructions. 

A Partnership's employer identification number 

27-1146883 
B Partnership's nSl)'le, address, city, slate, and ZIP code 

PQ Las Vegas, LLC 
50 Public Square, Suite 1410 
Cleveland OH 44113 
C IRS Center ...t,ere partnership filed retum 

efile 
0 LJ Check if this is a publicly traded partnership (PTP) · 

E Partner's identifying number 3 

20-2675938 
F Partner's name, address, city, stale, and ZIP code· 

Livework, LLC 
801 Madison Avenue 
4th Floor 
New York NY 10065 

' 

G LJ General partner or LLC 
member-manager 

LxJ Um~ed partner or other _LLC 
member 

H [i] Domestic partner o· Foreign partner 

11 What type of entity is this partner? ·Limited liab co 

12 

J 

'.' t
0

ni~ ~a~n~r i' .a ~'.ir:m.en
0

t �~�~�·� ('.~~E.P/
0

K"."':h/~:·>,. �~�~� .h~. • 0 
Partner's share of profit. lass, and cap[!al (see instrucifonsJ: 

Beginning · Ending 

Profrt 10.oooooci % None· % 

Loss 10. 000000· % None % 

Cacital 10.000000 % None % 

K Partner's share of liabilnies at )'el!r ~d: 

Nonrecourse. .. . $ 

Qualified nonrecourse financing. s· 
Rec;ourse • .. $ 

2 Net rental real estate income (loss) 

3 Other net rental income (loss) 16 Foreign transactions 

5 Interest income 

6e Ordinary dividends 

6b Qualified dividends 

7 Royalties 

8 Net short-term .capital gain (loss) 

9a Net long-term capnal gain (loss) 17 . Alternative minimum tax (AMT} items 

9b Collectibles (28%) gain (loss) 

Sc Unrecaptured section 1250 gain 

10 Net section 1231_ gain (loss) 18 Tax-exempt income ard 
nondeductible expenses 

11 Other income (loss) 

19 Distributions 

12 Section 179 deductim 

1 3 Othersd9\lucticns 

20 ·other information 

14 Self-employment earnings (loss) 

L Partner's capnaJ account analysis: •see attached statement for additional information. 

M 

Beginning capital account • .- $ 3,477,194. 
Capital contributed during the year $ . 

Current year increase (deaease) $ -9. 724. 
Withdrawals & distributions $ ( 

Ending capttal account • • • • 

[ii Tax basis D GAAP 

0 Other (explain) 

•• $ 3,467,470. 
0 Section 7Cl4\b) book 

Did the partner contribute property.with a buitt-in gain or·lass? D Yes [ii No · · ·· · · ·· · . 

If "Yes," attach statement /see instructions! 

.2:­
c: 
0 
Q) .' 
Ill 

:::, 
en 
Q;; 
6 
u, 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice. see lnstructlcins'lor Form 1065. IRS.gov/lonn10B5. 
JSA. . • 

5P1200 1.000 

0008E4 6489 Vl5-4. 3F 

Sched1.de K-1 (Form 1065) 2015 
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PQ Las Vegas, LLC 27-114688.3 
Sch K-1 Supporting Schedules Partner# 3 Livework, LLC 
=·========··=======-======================================· ====================== 
Item L - Reconciliation of .Income 

Total Income per Schedule K-1 

Total Income per Item L, Current year incr(decr) 

SP9000 1.00Q. 

0008E4 6489 Vl5-4.3F 

-9,724. 

-9,724. 
·=============== 

Statement 1 
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·' 

PDF Attachment Descrletlon 

708(b) (l) (B) Statement .. 

04/22/201615:16:36 

Electrqnlc FIiing Information: PDF attachments Included In this Return 

Tax Year: 2015 
Name: PQ Las Vegas, LLC 

Jurisdiction: Federal 
No of Attachments: 1 

, Return No: B0008E45 

PDF FIie Name 

P000SE45_FE_70~(b)(l)(B) Statement.pdf 

FIie Size 

78,106 
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STATEMENT WITH REGARD TO TREASURY REGULATION §1.708-l(b) 

FOR THE TAX YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2015 

PQ Las Vegas, UC 

EIN: 27·1146883 

The taxpayer (above mentioned partnership) was constructively terminated under §708(b)(l)(B) on 12/31/201.5 when. the 

member(s)/pa_rtner(s) listed below either technically terminated or converted-from a corporation to a limited liability · 

company. 

The taxpayer will continue all business operations beginning 1/i/2016, pursuant to regulation §1.708-l(b)(3), with the 

same name, partners, and EIN. A new tax return will be filed for this partnership for year ending 12/31/2016 with the 

partner{s) listed below, which retained their same EIN post-conversion as they had previously as a corporate and/or 

partnership entity. 

PARTNERISl WHICH TECHNICALLY TERMINATED 

FC Vegas 20, LLC 26-0342195 

•i,••. 
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BENJAMIN GOLDBERG, CPA 
JOSEPH E. SODIKOFF, CPA 
MARTIN M. APPELBAUM, CPA 

REILLY, DEANE & RABOY LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT ANTS 

60 EAST 42ND STREET 
Suite #558 

NEW YORK, N.Y. 10165 

(212)986-3667 
(212)986-3669-FAX 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Partners of 
305 Second Avenue Associates, LP 

Report on the Financial Statements 

ABRAHAM M. RABOY 
1913-1977 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of 305 Second Avenue Associates, 
LP which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, and 
the related statements of income and expense and retained earnings, and cash flows for the 
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements · 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and 
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
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Opinion 

As described in Note 3, the likelihood of collection of outstanding receivables from Charleston 
Casino Partners, LLC. totaling $11,835,058, remains in serious doubt. As described in Note 5, 
the likelihood of payment of the outstanding balance due to LiveWork, LLC, totaling 
$6,980,518, also remains in serious doubt. We cannot express an opinion with respect to the 
viability of these items 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above, subject to the exceptions as noted in 
the previous paragraph, present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 305 
Second Avenue Associates, LP as of December 31, 2013 and December 31 2012, and the 
results of its operations and its cash flows for the periods then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

CR,§i((y, (J)eane and <R..,aGoy £LP 

June 18, 2014 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES 
BALANCE SHEET 

Current assets: 
Cash in banks (Note 2) 
Rent receivable 

ASSETS 

Due from Charleston Casino Partners, LLC (Note 3) 
Prepaid expenses 
Other receivables 
Loan - other 

Total current assets 

Fixed assets (Note 2): 
Condominium units at 305 Second Avenue: 
Land 
Building 
Building - renovations 
Medical unit renovations 
Equipment and furniture 

Total 
Less: Accumulated depreciation 

Condominium units at 305 Second Avenue - net 
Land and building - Las Vegas, NV (Note 1) 

Total fixed assets 

Other assets: 
Deferred expenses 
Rent security on deposit 
Reserve fund contribution 
Other 

Total other assets 

Total assets 

December 31 
2013 2012 

$13,008,433 
209,253 

11,835,058 
443,465 

83,271 
30,000 

533,934 
1,538,879 

27,565,561 
. 1,511,259 

43 615 

31,193,248 
24,333,135 

6,860,113 
25,029,850 

31,889,963 

2,082,492 
439,546 

34,000 
4,920 

2,560,958 

~60,060,401 

$ 507,858 
88,212 

11,835,058 
17,936 
71,746 
30,000 

12,550,810 

577,905 
1,665,610 

28,86.5,144 
.1,511,259 

43 615 

32,663,533 
25.783,107 

6,880,426 
25,029,850 

31,910,276 

275,625 
477,783 

34,000 
725 

788,133 

~45,249,219 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES 
BALANCE SHEET 

LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT) 

December 31 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Due to LiveWork, LLC (Note 5) 
Rent received in advance 
Loan payable - general partners 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term liabilities: 
First mortgage payable - Capital One Bank (Note 6) 
Mezzanine loan payable (Note 7) 
Mortgage payable - Rutherford Place 
Funding Corp. 

Mortgage payable - Lion Financial, LLC 
Loan payable - Heartland Bank (Note 8) 

Total long-term liab i!ities 

Other liabilities: 
Tenant security deposits 

Total liabilities 

Partners' deficit: 
Deficit at beginning of year 
Profit (loss) for the year 

Deficit at end of year 

Total liabilities and partners' deficit 

2013 2012 

F•~·i··~i:~QZ,391 
.:;e~~so •. Q ta '.h 

.,., · 1~9,413 

11,998,651 

26,635,973 

42,596,622 
22,800,000 

-0-
-0-

9,150,000 

74,546,622 

439 546 

101,622,141 

( 47,276,385) 
5J14,645 

(41,561,740) 

�~� 60,060.401 

$ 7,288,562 
6,980,518 

325,741 
11,903,000 

26,497,821 

-0-
-0-

55,000,000 
1,200,000 
9,350,000 

65,550,000 

477 783 

92,525,604 

(45,687,201) 
( 1,589,184) 

(47,276,385) 

�~� 45,249,219 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES 
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES 

Year Ended December 3t 
2013 2012 

Revenue: 
Rental income: 
Condominium units - 305 Second 
Avenue, NY, NY $ 6,239,149 $6,735,933 
Land and building - Las Vegas, NV 2,280,896 

Total rental income 6,239,149 9,016,829 
Gain on sales of residential condominium 
units (Schedule) 10,148,492 -0-

Interest 5,173 1,946 
Other 51,372 1 058 

Total revenue 16,444,186 9,019,833 

Expenses: 
Interest 6,255,713 6,264,067 
Condominium common charges 894,341 910,533 
Real estate taxes 1,497,308 1,426,453 
Management fees 265,206 267,037 
Repairs and supplies 231,622 265,976 
Renting expenses 7,366 197,742 
Utilities 23,048 11,225 
Insurance 21,944 26,211 
Professional fees 488,610 92,144 
Administrative and other expense 19,850 13 497 

Total expenses 9,705,008 9,474,885 

Excess of revenue over expenses before 
depreciation and amortization 6,739,178 ( 455,052) 

Depreciation and amortization 110241533 1,134,132 

Net income (loss) �~� 5,714,645 ~,1,589,184) 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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Revenue: 

305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES 
GAIN ON SALE OF RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM UNITS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 

Gross receipts from the sales of residential 
condominium units 

Cost of sales: 
Land 
Building 
Building - renovations 

Total cost of sales 

Less: accumulated depreciation 

Net cost of sales 

Gross profit on sales of units 
Less: expenses of sales 

Net gain on sales of residential condominium units 

$11,406,250 

43,971 
126,731 

2,270,105 

2,440,807 

1,908,463 

532,344 

10,~73,906 
725,414 

$10,148.492 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Year Ended December 31 1 

2013 2012 
Cash used in operating activities: 
Net profit (loss)· 
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash 
provided by operating activities: 

Net cost of apartment unit sales 
Depreciation and amortization 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Increase in rent receivable 
Increase in Due to Charleston Casino 

$ 5,714,645 

532,344 
1,024,533 

( 121,041) 

Partners, LLC -0-
lncrease in prepaid expenses { 425,529) 
Decrease (increase} in other receivables ( 11,525) 
Increase in other assets ( 4,195) 
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses 218,829 
Increase in deferred expenses ( 2,372,909) 
Increase in Due to Livework, LLC · -0-
Decrease in rents received in advance ( 176,328) 

Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities 

Cash used in investing activities: 
Additions to fixed assets 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Proceeds from first mortgage payable -
Capital One Bank · 

Principal payments on first mortgage 
payable - Capital One Bank 

Proceeds from Mezzanine loan payable 
Payment of mortgage payable -
Rutherford Place Funding Corp. 

Payment of mortgage payable - Lion Financial, LLC 
Current year principal payments on loan 

payable to Heartland Bank 
Net proceeds of loans from general partners 

Net cash flows from financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and 
cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

4,378,824 

( 970,522) 

50,000,000 

( 7.403,378) 
22,800,000 

(55,000,000) 
( 1,200,000) 

( 200,000) 
95,651 

9,092,273 

12,500,575 

507,858 

$ 13,008.433 

$(1,589, 184) 

-0-
1,134,132 

( 7,143) 

(2,913,726) 
( 1,690) 

4,697 
-0-

213,965 
( 30,000) 
2,144,535 

( 49,530) 

(1,093,944) 

( 4,204) 

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

( 400,000) 
1.424,903 

1,024,903 

( 73,245) 

581,103 

$ 507,858 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2013 

Note 1 - Business activity: 

7 

305 Second Avenue Associates ("Associates"), a New York limited partnership, 
purchased the land and building located at 305 Second Avenue, New York, New York, 
on July 20, 1984. The building is operated as a residential apartment building above 
the first floor and medical offices on the first floor and basement. On September 18, 
1987 the property was converted to condominium ownership. There were available for 
sale, on that date, a total of 127 residential and 35 medical units. Through December 
31, 2012, 35 residential and 14 medical units were sold. On June 1, 2013, Associates 
entered into a Sales Agency Agreement with Cantor & Pecorella, a duly licensed real 
estate broker, for the sale of all remaining residential condominium units. During 2013 
seven (7) residential units were sold, including unit #338 which had been secured by a 
separate loan. Details of the sales are reflected in the accompanying schedule of Gain 
on Sales of Residential Units. An additional seventeen (17) units were sold in 2014 at a 
gross sales price of $23,680,000 

In 2005, Associates announced that it planned to sell its then remaining 122 unsold 
residential units under a third party exchange plan as covered by Sec. 1031 of the 
Internal Revenue Code. The intent of this exchange was to defer gain on the sale of the 
units by acquiring similar property of approximately the same value and offsetting debt 
as the units sold, from an unrelated third party, within 180 days of the sale. On 
November 6, 2006, Associates completed the sale of thirty (30) units to an entity in 
which one of the general partners in Associates has a minority interest, for a total of 
$27,325,000. The property was replaced on May 2, 2007 (within the statutory 180 day 
period) with land, buildings and improvements located at 300 and 320 Charleston Blvd., 
Las Vegas, NV (the Las Vegas property), at a cost of $25,029,850. As more fully 
described in Note 11, concurrent with the purchase, Associates and the seller, under 
the name Charleston Casino Partners, LLC, entered into a forty nine 49 year "triple net" 
lease. 

The general partners, Barnet Liberman and Winthrop Chamberlin, collectively represent 
a 65% interest in the partnership. The remaining 35% is owned by various limited 
partners, 10% of which are class "A" and 25% as class "B". 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 

Basis of accounting 

The books and records of the partnership are maintained on the accrual basis in 
accordance with · accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America ("GAAP") 

See independent auditors' report. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2013 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued): 

Use of Estimates 

8 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management 
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during a reporting period. Application of these assumptions 
requires the exercise of judgment as to future uncertainties and, as a result, actual 
results could differ from the estimates. 

Cash consists of demand deposit accounts held at major financial institutions and may 
at times exceed the insurable amount. Management believes it mitigates its risk by 
investing in major financial institutions and in funds that are currently U.S. federal 
government insured. Recoverability of investments is dependent upon the performance 
of the issuer. 

Cash Equivalents 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of three months or less when purchased to be cash 
equivalents. 

Fixed Assets 

Depreciation of fixed assets is provided on a tax basis method over the estimated useful 
lives of the assets. Although this method is not in accordance with GAAP, management 
has determined that this will not result in a material difference from the GAAP method. 

Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred. 
Significant renovations and replacements, which improve and extend the life of the 
asset, are capitalized. 

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 $458,491 and 
$989,228, respectively. 

See independent auditors' report. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2013 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued): 

Revenue Recognition and Accounts Receivable 

9 

Revenues from tenants are recognized on an accrual basis when earned, in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
Management records bad debts using the direct write off method, although the method 
is not in accordance with GAAP. Management has determined that this will not result in 
a material difference from the GAAP method. 

Income Taxes 

The entity is organized as a partnership. Consequently, no provision has been .made in 
the accompanying financial statements for any federal, state or local taxes, since each 
item of income, gain, loss, deduction, or credit is reportable by the partners. 

Tax Uncertainties 

The Company's federal and state tax returns are open for examination for the years 
2013, 2012, and 2011. 

Note 3 - Due From Charleston Casino Partners, LLC: 

Rental income due from Charleston Casino Partners, LLC, in the amount of 
$10,473,863, covering the period December 2007 through December 2012, has not 
been paid, and is in default. Estimated interest on the unpaid balance, accrued at the 
rate of 7% per annum through December 31, 2008, and at 5% per annum thereafter, 
totaled $1,361,195 through December 31, 2012. Total unpaid rent and estimated 
accrued interest at December 2012 was $11,835,058. Details of the lease agreement 
are described in Note 11. 

No additional rent or interest was accrued for 2013 because management anticipates 
that there is no possibility of their collection. Associates is currently pursuing legal 
actions against the tenant for recovery of the outstanding receivable. 

Note 4 - Facade easement: 

In 1985, Associates made a donation of an easement of the fa9ade of the building at 
305 Second Avenue, New York, New York, to the New York Landmarks Conservancy. 
The value was determined by independent appraisal to be $5,150,000. The pro-rata 

See independent auditors' report. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2013 

Note 4 - Facade easement (continued): 

10 

shares of the donation were allocated to the partners for inclusion in their respective 
income tax returns for 1985, as permitted under the Internal Revenue Code. 

For 1985, Associates chose to reflect the donation as an expense in the financial 
statements, thereby reducing net income and the basis of the building by $5,150,000. 

In 1992, as a result of an audit examination for 1985 and 1986, the IRS reduced the 
valuation of the fa9ade easement to $4,965,848. 

Note 5 -Dueio LiveWork, LLC: 

In connection with the acquisition of the land, building and improvements located at 300 
and 320 Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, NV, on May 2, 2007, 305 Las Vegas LLC, a 
single member limited liability company owned by Associates, secured a purchase 
money loan from the seller, in the amount of $5,000,000; a portion of the loan, 
$700,000, was immediately repaid. The remainder, $4,300,000, was to be repaid in 36 
equal monthly installments of $147,377, including interest at the rate of 14.7%. The 
loan matured on May 2, 2010, at which time principal and interest payments totaling 
$4,273,928 were in arrears; additional interest was accrued on the unpaid balance at 
the rate of 14.7%. The total amount in arrears at December 31, 2012 was $6,980,518. 
No additional interest was accrued for 2013 because management anticipates that that 
interest will not be paid to the lender. 

The loan is secured by the acquired property 

The entire balance is in default and the seller has instituted legal proceedings against 
Associates for recovery of the unpaid balance of the loan, plus accrued interest thereon. 

Note 6 - Mortgage payable - Capital One Bank: 

On May 31, 2013, Rutherford Palace LLC, a single member limited liability company 
owned by Associates, entered into an agreement with Capital One Bank, to obtain a 
mortgage loan in the principal sum of $50,000,000. The loan requires monthly 
payments of interest only at the base rate of prime plus 1 % on the unpaid balance of the 
loan, for the period July 1, 2013 through August 1, 2014. On September 1, 2014 a 
payment of principal is required in an amount equal to the excess of the then current 
balance of the loan and $40,000,000. On June 1, 2015, an additional principal payment 
is required in an amount by which the then loan balance exceeds $25,000,000. The 
loan will mature on May 31, 2016, whereupon any unpaid principal and all outstanding 
interest and other charges become due and payable. The loan is secured by 90 

See independent auditors' report. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2013 

Note 6 - Mortgage payable - Capital One Bank (continued): 

11 

residential and 20 commercial condominium units located at 305 Second Avenue, New 
York, New York. In connection with securing Associate's performance under the terms 
of the loan, Associates agreed to assign to the lender its rights, title and interest in all 
tenant rents and leases. Rental receipts are deposited in a Rent Deposit clearing 
account and then transferred to the various cash accounts, as required for 
disbursement. 

The lender has agreed, from time to time, to release the portion of the lien applicable to 
intlividual units, when those units are sold. Associates will pay to the lender an amount 
equal to the greater of the "Release Price" of the units (as described in the loan 
agreement) or the net sales price (the gross sales price less reasonable, applicable 
expenses). 

A portion of the loan proceeds was used to pay off the then existing $54,310,750 
pa lance of the mortgage loan from Rutherford Palace Funding Corporation. 

The net proceeds from the loan after all required disbursements, a total of $10,157,385, 
was placed in various cash accounts, for specific uses, in accordance with a cash 
management agreement. 

Note 7 - Mezzanine Loan Payable: 

0 May 31, 2013, concurrent with obtaining the new $50,000,000 first mortgage loan 
from Capital One Bank (described in Note 6), Rutherford Palace LLC entered into an 
agreement with RCG L V Debt V, LP to secure a Mezzanine Loan in the amount of 
$22,800,000. The loan, which matures on May 31, 2016, requires monthly payments 
of interest only at the rate of 12% per annum. Following the repayment of the first 
mortgage loan, Associates is required to apply net proceeds from unit sales toward 
repayment of principal of the loan. 

A portion of the loan proceeds was used to pay off the principal balance of the previous 
first mortgage loan. 

The loan is secured by the pledged equity interests in 305 Second Avenue Associates, 
LP and is guaranteed by the general partners of Associates. 

See independent auditors' report. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2013 

Note 8 - Loans payable - Heartland Bank: 

12 

In connection with the acquisition of the land, buildings and improvements located at 
300 and 320 Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, NV on May 2, 2007, 305 Las Vegas LLC, a 
single member limited liability company owned by Associates, secured loans totaling 
$11,000,000 from Heartland Bank, Clayton, MO. The loans, represented by promissory 
notes of $7,000,000 and $4,000,000, required monthly payments of interest only at the 
Heartland Bank Base Rate (for any day, the prime note established by the bank) plus 
three quarters of one percent (0.75%). At the closing, Associates deposited $1,000,000 
of the proceeds of the loan into an interest bearing account at Heartland Bank. 
Payments on the loan were drawn from this account, which has been fully depleted. 
The loans originally matured on June 1, 2008 and were extended and restated on 
several occasions. Associates ceased making payments of interest and principal in 
2013. At December 31, 2013 the unpaid combined principal balances totaled 
$9,150,000. In addition, unpaid interest at that date, included in accounts payable and 
accrued expenses, amounts to $505,690, for a total arrears of $9,655,690. 

The loans are secured by a second deed of trust encumbering the land and building, 
and are further secured by an unconditional guarantee from the principals of the lessee 
for the full and complete performance of the property lease. 

The Bank is in the process of foreclosure proceedings against the property. 

Note 9 - Partnership agreement: 

Under the terms of the partnership agreement two classes of limited partners were 
created. The original group was designated as Class A Limited Partners and 
contributed $5,000 of capital, $92,500 of loans, and joint and several guarantees of a 
$1,000,000 letter of credit. The subsequently admitted Class B Limited Partners 
contributed $4,000,000 of capital. The general partners, in addition to advancing loans 
to Associates, guarantee to lend Associates any negative cash flow. 

The allocation of profits and losses through January 31, 1987 was 10% of profits and 
losses and the 1.T.C. (Investment Tax Credit) to the Class A Limited Partners; 37.5% of 
the profits and the I.T.C. or 25% of the losses to the Class B Limited Partners; and 
52.5% of the profits and the I.T.C. or 65% of the losses to the general partners. From 
February 1, 1987 the allocations are 10% of all profits and losses to the Class A Limited 
Partners, 25% of all the profits and losses to the Class B Limited Partners and 65% of 
all profits and losses to the general partners. 

See independent auditors' report. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2013 

Note 10 - Management fees: 

13 

The Company incurs expenses for management fees from Orb Management, Ltd. The 
general partners of 305 Second Avenue Associates are also officers and stockholders 
of Orb Management. 

Note 11 - Rental income - Las Vegas, NV: 

On May 2, 2007, 305 Las Vegas LLC, a disregarded entity wholly owned by Associates, 
entered into a lease agreement with Charleston Casino Partners, LLC (the "Lessee"), 
covering the land, buildings and improvements located at 300 and 320 Charleston Blvd., 
Las Vegas, NV. The lease commenced on May 2, 2007 and is schedule to terminate on 
the day preceding the 49th anniversary of the commencement date .. Rent is payable in 
equal monthly installments, pursuant to a schedule included in the agreement. The 
rental payments are net of all property operation costs. In addition to the fixed rent, the 
lessee is required to pay all taxes, levies, permits, etc. levied against the properties. As 
of December 31, 2012, unpaid rent totaled $10,473,863. No additional rent was 
accrued for 2013 because management has considered that rent to be uncollectible. 

Associates has undertaken legal proceedings against the tenant for recovery of the 
arrears. 

One of the general partners of Associates, is also a principal of the lessee. 

Note 12 - Lease with The Hospital for Joint Diseases Orthopaedic Institute: 

Associates originally entered into a lease agreement with The Hospital for Joint 
Diseases Orthopaedic Institute (the tenant) for the 20 unsold commercial units. The 
lease covered a 15 year term from January 31, 1991 through January 31, 2006. In 
addition to the base rent the tenant is required to pay all real estate taxes, common 
charges and any special assessments 

Prior to the termination date, Associates and the tenant (HJD) agreed to amend the 
terms of the lease. Effective February 1, 2006, under the new provisions, the tenant 
surrendered 8 of the 20 units it had under lease, and retained 12. HJD paid $10,000 to 
reimburse Associates for the cost of renovation of the tenant's leasehold improvements; 
the sum is considered to be payment in full by HJD. 

The new lease term commenced on February 1, 2006 and expires on January 31, 2021. 
In connection with the leasing of the space, Associates incurred a brokerage 
commission of $100,212. 

See independent auditors' report. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2013 

14 

Note 12 - Lease with The Hospital for Joint Diseases Orthopaedic Institute (continued): 

The total base rent payable under the terms of the lease, beginning February 1, 2006 is 
as follows: 

Year 1-3 
4-6 
7-9 
10-12 
13-15 

$1,262,874 
1,326,018 
1,392,319 
1,461,934 
1,535,031 

$6.978.176 

The lease provides that if Associates enters into a contract of sale for the tenant's 
space, the tenant has the right of first refusal (within a specified time) to match the offer. 

The lease also provides for a "put", which Associates could have exercised between 
May 13, 2004 and May 13, 2005. Associates exercised the put but it was not accepted 
by the tenant. 

Note 13 - Subsequent Events: 

The partnership has evaluated subsequent events and transactions for potential 
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements through June 18, 2014. the day that 
the financial statements were available to be issued. 

See independent auditors' report. 
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Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Partners of 
305 Second Avenue Associates, LP 

Report on the Financial Statements 

ABRAHAM M. RABOY 
1913-1977 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of 305 Second Avenue Associates, 
LP which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, and 
the related statements of income and expense and retained earnings, and cash flows for the 
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and 
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above, present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of 305 Second Avenue Associates, LP as of December 31, 
2014 and December 31 2013, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the 
periods then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

1?.§i{[y, (J)eane and CJ?g,6oy LLP 

May 25, 2015 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES LP 
BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash 
Rent receivable 
Due from Charleston Casino Partners, LLC 
Prepaid expenses 
Other receivables 
Loan - other 

Total current assets 

Fixed assets: 
Condominium units at 305 Second Avenue: 
Land 
Building 
Building - renovations 
Medical unit renovations 
Equipment and furniture 

Total 
Less: Accumulated depreciation 

Condominium units at 305 Second 
Avenue- net 
Land and building - Las Vegas, NV 

Total fixed assets 

Other assets: 
Deferred expenses 
Rent security on deposit 
Reserve fund contribution 
Other 

Total other assets 

Total assets 

December 31 
2014 2013 

$ 8,870,050 
47,109 

-0-
367,733 
60,253 
30,000 

9,375,145 

345,487 
995,745 

21,049,629 
1,511,259 

47 819 

23,949,939 
23,949,939 

-0-
25,029,850 

25,029,850 

1,661,529 
406,935 

34,000 
5 745 

2,108,209 

$36,513,204 

$13,008,433 
209,253 

11,835,058 
443,465 

83,271 
30,000 

25,609,480 

533,934 
1,538,879 

27,565,561 
1,511,259 

43 615 

31,193,248 
24,333,135 

6,860,113 
25,029,850 

31,889,963 

2,082,492 
439,546 

34,000 
4 920 

2,560,958 

~60,060,401 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES LP 
BALANCE SHEET 

LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT) 

December 31 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to Livework, LLC 
Rent received in advance 
Loan payable - general partners 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term liabilities: 
First mortgage payable - Capital One Bank 
Mezzanine loan payable 
Loan payable - Heartland Bank 

Total long-term liabilities 

Other liabilities: 
Tenant security deposits 

Total liabilities 

Partners' deficit: 
Deficit at beginning of year 
Excess of revenue over expenses for the year 

Partners' distributions 

Deficit at end of year 

Total liabilities and partners' deficit 

2014 

$ 472,671 
-0-

95,884 
8,287,023 

8,855,578 

5,102,459 
34,250,000 
4,500,000 

43,852,459 

416,961 

53,124,998 

(41,561,740) 
26,247,674 

(15,314,066) 
( 1,297,728) 

(16,611,794) 

�~� 36,513,204 

2013 

$ 7,507,391 
6,980,518 

149,413 
11,998,651 

26,635,973 

42,596,622 
22,800,000 

9,150,000 

74,546,622 

439,546 

101,622,141 

(47,276,385) 
5,714,645 

(41,561,740) 
-0-

(41,561,740) 

�~� 60,060,401 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES LP 
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES 

Revenue: 
Rental income: 
Condominium units - 305 Second 
Avenue, NY, NY 
Land and building - Las Vegas, NV 

Total rental income 
Gain on sales of residential condominium units 
Interest 
Other 

Total revenue 

Expenses: 
Interest 
Condominium common charges 
Real estate taxes 
Management fees 
Repairs and supplies 
Renting expenses 
Utilities 
Insurance 
Professional fees 
Contract labor 
Las Vegas expense 
Administrative and other expense 

Total expenses 

Excess of revenue over expenses before 
extraordinary items and depreciation 
and amortization 
Extraordinary items: 
Bad debt expense 
Cancellation of debt income 

Total extraordinary items 

Excess of revenue over expenses before 
depreciation and amortization 
Depreciation and amortization 

Excess of revenue over expenses 

Year Ended December 31, 
2014 2013 

$ 4,305,424 
13 050 

4,318,474 
40,900,399 

184, 
377 

45,219,434 

5,166,517 
1,429,225 
1,442,426 

260,000 
7,032 

27,876 
33,544 
65,572 

427,172 
95,409 
42,178 
30,262 

9,027,213 

36,192,221 

(10,585,058) 
1,655,904 

( 8,929,154) 

27,263,067 
1,015,393 

$ 26,247,674 

$ 6,239,149 
-0-

6,239,149 
10,148,492 

5,173 
51,372 

16,444,186 

6,255,713 
894,341 

1,497,308 
265,206 
231,622 

7,366 
23,048 
21,944 

488,610 
-0-
-0-

19 850 

9,705,008 

6,739.178 

-0-
-0-

-0-

6,739,178 
1,024,533 

$ 5,714,645 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES LP 
GAIN ON SALE OF RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM UNITS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 

2014 

Revenue: 
Gross receipts from the sales of residential 
condominium units $44,597,538 

Cost of sales: 
Land 188,447 
Building 543,134 
Building - renovations 9,017,656 

Total cost of sales 9,749,237 

Less: accumulated depreciation 8,179,084 

Net cost of sales 1,570.153 

Gross profit on sales of units 43,027,385 
Less: expenses of sales 2,126,986 

Net gain on sales of residential condominium units ~40,900,399 

2013 

$11,406,250 

43,971 
126,731 

2,270,105 

2,440,807 

1,908,463 

532,344 

10,873,906 
725 414 

~10, 148,492 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES LP 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Excess of revenue over expenses 
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash 
provided by operating activities: 

Net cost of apartment unit sales . 
Depreciation and amortization 
Decrease (increase) in current assets: 

Rent receivable 
Due to Charleston Casino Partners, LLC 
Prepaid expenses 
Other receivables 
Other assets 

Increase (decrease) in current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Net fixed asset adjustment applied to 
cancellation of debt income 

Rents received in advance 

Net cash flows from operating activities 

Cash used in investing activities: 
Additions to fixed assets 
Additions to deferred expenses 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Write:-off of Due to Livework LLC 
Principal payments on first mortgage 
payable - Capital One Bank 

Proceeds from Mezzanine loan payable 
Payment of former mortgage payable 
Current year principal reduction on loan -

payable to Heartland Bank 
Increase (decrease) in loans from general partners 

Net cash flows from financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Year Ended December 31, 
2014 2013 

$ 26,247,674 $ 5,714,645 

1,570,153 532,344 
1,015,393 1,024,533 

162,144 ( 121,041) 
11,835,058 -0-

75,732 ( 425,529) 
23,018 ( 11,525) 

( 825) ( 4,195) 

( 7,034,720) 218,829 

( 7,597,839) -0-
( 53,529) ( 176,328) 

26,242,269 6,751,733 

( 2,505,927) ( 970,522) 
( 449.452) ( 2,372,909) 

( 2,955,379) ( 3,343,431) 

6,980,518 -0-

(37,494,163) ( 7,403,378) 
11,450,000 22,800,000 

-0- (56,200,000) 

( 4,650,000) ( 200,000) 
( 3,711,628) 95,651 

(27,425,273) 9,092,273 

( 4,138,383) 12,500,575 

13,008,433 507,858 

�~� 8,870,050 �~� 13,008,433 

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements. 

6 

70017-0009
Case No.: A-16-740689-B

RA 009418



305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES LP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Note 1 - Business activity: 

7 

305 Second Avenue Associates ("Associates"), a New York limited partnership, 
purchased the land and building located at 305 Second Avenue, New York, New York, 
on July 20, 1984. The building is operated as a residential apartment building above 
the first floor and medical offices on the first floor and basement. On September 18, 
1987 the property was converted to condominium ownership. There were available for 
sale, on that date, a total of 127 residential and 35 medical units. Through December 
31, 2012, 35 residential and 14 medical units were sold. On June 1, 2013, Associates 
entered into a Sales Agency Agreement with Cantor & Pecorella, a duly licensed real · 
estate broker, for the sale of all remaining residential condominium units. Unit sales 
totaled 7 in 2013 and 31 on 2014. At December 31, 2014, 54 units remained available 
for sale. Details of the sales are reflected in the accompanying schedule of Gain on 
Sales of Residential Units. Through May 25, 2015, an additional 14 units were sold at a 
gross sales price of $24,496,500. 

In 2005, Associates announced that it planned to sell its then remaining 122 unsold 
residential units under a third party exchange plan as covered by Sec. 1031 of the 
Internal Revenue Code. The intent of this exchange was to defer gain on the sale of the 
units by acquiring similar property of approximately the same value and offsetting debt 
as the units sold, from an unrelated third party, within 180 days of the sale. On 
November 6, 2006, Associates completed the sale of thirty (30) units to an entity in 
which one of the general partners in Associates has a minority interest, for a total of 
$27,325,000. The property was replaced on May 2, 2007 (within the statutory 180 day 
period) with land, buildings and improvements located at 300 and 320 Charleston Blvd., 
Las Vegas, NV (the Las Vegas property), at a cost of $25,029,850. As more fully 
described in Note 9, concurrent with the purchase, Associates and the seller, under the 
name Charleston Casino Partners, LLC, entered into a forty nine 49 year "triple net" 
lease.· 

The general partners, Barnet Liberman and Winthrop Chamberlin, collectively represent 
a 65% interest in the partnership. The remaining 35% is owned by various limited 
partners, 10% of which are class "A" and 25% as class "B". 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 

Basis of accounting 

The books and records of the partnership are maintained on the accrual basis in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America ("GAAP") 

See independent auditors' report. 

70017-0010
Case No.: A-16-740689-B

RA 009419



-
305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES LP 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued): 

Use of Estimates 

8 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management 
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during a reporting period. Application of these assumptions 
requires the exercise of judgment as to future uncertainties and, as a result, actual 
results could differ from the estimates. 

Cash consists of demand deposit accounts held at major financial institutions and may 
at times exceed the insurable amount. Management believes it mitigates its risk by 
investing in major financial institutions and in funds that are currently U.S. federal 
government insured. Recoverability of investments is dependent upon the performance 
of the issuer. 

Cash Equivalents 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of three months or less when purchased to be cash 
equivalents. 

Fixed Assets 

Depreciation of fixed assets is provided on a tax basis method over the estimated useful 
lives of the assets. Although this method is not in accordance with GAAP, management 
has determined that this will not result in a material difference from the GAAP method. 

Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred. 
Significant renovations and replacements, which improve and extend the life of the 
asset, are capitalized. 

Revenue Recognition and Accounts Receivable 

Revenues from tenants are recognized on an accrual basis when earned, in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
Management records bad debts using the direct write off method, although the method 
is not in accordance with GAAP. Management has determined that this will not result in 
a material difference from the GAAP method. 

See independent auditors' report. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES LP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued): 

Income Taxes 

9 

The entity is organized as a partnership. Consequently, no provision has been made in 
the accompanying financial statements for any federal, state or local taxes, since each 
item of income, gain, loss, deduction, or credit is reportable by the partners. 

Tax Uncertainties 

The Company's federal and state tax returns are open for examination for the years 
2014, 2013, and 2012. 

Note 3 - Facade easement: 

In 1985, Associates made a donation of an easement of the fa9ade of the building at 
305 Second Avenue, New York, New York, to the New York Landmarks Conservancy. 
The value was determined by independent appraisal to be $5, 150,000. The pro-rata 

shares of the donation were allocated to the partners for inclusion in their respective 
income tax returns for 1985, as permitted under the Internal Revenue Code. 

For 1985, Associates chose to reflect the donation as an expense in the financial 
statements, thereby reducing net income and the basis of the building by $5,150,000. 

In 1992, as a result of an audit examination for 1985 and 1986, the IRS reduced the 
valuation of the fa9ade easement to $4,965,848. 

Note 4 - Mortgage payable - Capital One Bank: 

On May 31, 2013, Rutherford Palace LLC, a single member limited liability company 
owned by Associates, entered into an agreement with Capital One Bank, to obtain a 
mortgage loan in the principal sum of $50,000,000. The loan requires monthly 
payments of interest only at the base rate of prime plus 1 % on the unpaid balance of the 
loan. The loan had a maturity date of May 31, 2016, whereupon any unpaid principal 
and all outstanding interest and other charges would become due and payable. The 
loan was secured by the remaining unsold residential and commercial condominium 
units located at 305 Second Avenue, New York, New York. In connection with securing 
Associate's performance under the terms of the loan, Associates agreed to assign to 
the lender its rights, title and interest in all tenant rents and leases 

See independent auditors' report. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES LP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Note 4 - Mortgage payable - Capital One Bank (continued: 

JO 

The lender had agreed, from time to time, to release the portion of the lien applicable to 
individual units, when those units were sold. Associates paid to the lender an amount 
equal to the greater of the "Release Price" of the units (as described in the loan 
agreement) or the net sales price (the gross sales price less reasonable, applicable 
expenses). 

At the date of these financial statements, the loan has been fully amortized and 
Associates is in negotiation with a new lender. 

Note 5 - Mezzanine Loan Payable: 

On May 31, 2013, concurrent with obtaining the new $50,000,000 first mortgage loan 
from Capital One Bank (described in Note 4), Rutherford Palace LLC entered into an 
agreement with R·cG LV Debt V, LP to secure a Mezzanine Loan in the amount of 
$22,800,000. The loan, which matures on May 31, 2016, requires monthly payments 
of interest only at the rate of 12% per annum. Following the repayment of the first 
mortgage loan, Associates is required to apply net proceeds from unit sales toward 
repayment of principal of the loan. 

On July 2, 2014 the promissory note was amended to include an additional 
$11,450,000 for a total of $34,250,000, with no changes to the terms. 

The loan is secured by the pledged equity interests in 305 Second Avenue Associates, 
LP and is guaranteed by the general partners of Associates. 

Note 6 - Loans payable - Heartland Bank: 

In connection with the acquisition of the land, buildings and improvements located at 
300 and 320 Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, NV on May 2, 2007, 305 Las Vegas LLC, a 
single member limited liability company owned by Associates, secured loans totaling 
$11,000,000 from Heartland Bank, Clayton, MO. The loans, represented by promissory 
notes of $7,000,000 and $4,000,000, required monthly payments of interest only at the 
Heartland Bank Base Rate (for any day, the prime note established by the bank) plus 
three quarters of one percent (0.75%) The loans originally matured on June 1, 2008 
and were extended and restated on several occasions. Associates ceased making 
payments of interest and principal in 2013. At December 31, 2013 the unpaid 
combined principal balances totaled $9,150,000. Unpaid interest at that date, included 
in accounts payable, amounted to $505,690, for a total arrears of $9,655,690. 

See independent auditors' report. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES LP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Note 6 - Loans payable - Heartland Bank (continued): , 

11 

The loans are secured by a third deed of trust encumbering the land and building, and 
were further secured by an unconditional guarantee from the principals of the lessee for 
the full and complete performance of the property lease. 

On August 29, 2014, the Bank, which had undertaken foreclosure proceedings against 
the property, entered into a settlement agreement with Associates to restructure the 
existing indebtedness. As of August 6, 2014, the outstanding balance was 
$10,495,680, consisting of principal of $9,150,000, interest of $1,288,115 and late 
charges of $57,565. The agreement required principal payments of $2,750,000 
($750,000 from Associates and $2,000,000 from the guarantors). The Bank, having 
received those payments, accepted an amended promissory note in the principal sum of 
$4,500,000. The note requires monthly payments of interest only, at the rate of six 
percent (6%) per annum. The entire unpaid principal and all other outstanding amounts 
will be payable in full on March 31, 2016. 

As a further inducement for the restructuring, a Limited Guarantee Agreement was 
executed by Associates and one of the general partners of Associates, jointly and 
severally, guarantying the obligation up to $2,000,000. 

Note 7 - Partnership agreement: 

Under the terms of the partnership agreement two classes of limited partners were 
created. The original group was designated as Class A Limited Partners and 
contributed $5,000 of capital, $92,500 of loans, and joint and several guarantees of a 
$1,000,000 letter of credit. The subsequently admitted Class B Limited Partners 
contributed $4,000,000 of capital. The general partners, in addition to advancing loans 
to Associates, guarantee to lend Associates any negative cash flow. 

The allocation of profits and losses through January 31, 1987 was 10% of profits and 
losses and the l.T.C. (Investment Tax Credit) to the Class A Limited Partners; 37.5% of 
the profits and the I.T.C. or 25% of the losses to the Class B Limited Partners; and 
52.5% of the profits and the I.T.C. or 65% of the losses to the general partners. From 
February 1, 1987 the allocations are 10% of all profits and losses to the Class A Limited 
Partners, 25% of all the profits and losses to the Class B Limited Partners and 65% of 
all profits and losses to the general partners. 

See independent auditors' report. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES LP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Note 8 - Management fees: 

12 

The Company incurs expenses for management fees from Orb Management, Ltd. The 
general partners of 305 Second Avenue Associates are also officers and stockholders 
of Orb Management. 

Note 9 - Bad Debt Expense: 

On,:M&aY,f-r:.:2007, 305 Las Vegas LLC entered into a lease agreement wit~ Charleston . 
Casino~Partner~ •. LLC, (the "Lessee") covering the land, buildings and impro\tements 
locateti at 300 and 320 Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, NV. The lease commenced on 
May 2, 2007 and was scheduled to terminate on the day preceding the 49th anniversary 
of the commencement date. Rent was to be paid in equal monthly installments, 
pursuant to a schedule included in the agreement. The rental payments were net of all 
property operation costs. In addition to the fixed rent, the lessee was required to pay all 
taxes, levies, permits, etc. levied against the properties. As of December 31, 2012, 
unpaid rent, plus accrued interest, totaled $11,835,058. No additional rent was accrued 
after that date. 

Associates had undertaken legal proceedings against the tenant for recovery of the 
arrears. However, effective September 15, 2014, the parties entered into a Surrender 
and Termination agreement whereby the tenant agreed to surrender the premises in 
consideration for the waiver of all unpaid amounts due. Pursuant to the agreement, the 
full arrears of $11,835,058, previously recorded on the books of account, was charged 
to Bad Debts expense. 

Note 10 - Lease with The Hospital for Joint Diseases Orthopaedic Institute: 

Associates originally entered into a lease agreement with The Hospital for Joint 
Diseases Orthopaedic Institute (the tenant) for the 20 unsold commercial units. The 
lease covered a 15 year term from January 31, 1991 through January 31, 2006. In 
addition to the base rent the tenant is required to pay all real estate taxes, common 
charges and any special assessments 

Prior to the termination date, Associates and the tenant (HJD) agreed to amend the 
terms of the lease. Effective February 1, 2006, under the new provisions, the tenant 
surrendered 8 of the 20 units it had under lease, and retained 12. HJD paid $10,000 to 
reimburse Associates for the cost of renovation of the tenant's leasehold improvements; 
the sum is considered to be payment in full by HJD. 

See independent auditors' report. 
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305 SECOND AVENUE ASSOCIATES LP 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 

13 

Note 10 - Lease with The Hospital for Joint Diseases Orthopaedic Institute (continued): 

The new lease term commenced on February 1, 2006 and expires on January 31, 2021. 
In connection with the leasing of the space, Associates incurred a brokerage 
commission of $100,212. 

The total base rent payable under the terms of the lease, beginning February 1, 2006 is 
as follows: 

Year 1-3 
4-6 
7-9 
10-12 
13-15 

$1,262,874 
1,326,018 
1,392,319 
1,461,934 
1,535,031 

$6.978.176 

The lease provides that if Associates enters into a contract of sale for the tenant's 
space, the tenant has the right of first refusal (within a specified time) to match the offer. 

Note 11 - Subsequent Events: 

The partnership has evaluated subsequent events and transactions for potential 
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements through May 25, 2015. the day that 
the financial statements were available to be issued. 

See independent auditors· report. 
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8965 S. Eastern Ave., Suite 382
Las Vegas, Nevada 89123
United States
Phone: (702) 727-6258
www.rsnvlaw.com

INVOICE
Invoice # 07190001

Date: 07/08/2019

Russell Nype

18-0078 : NYPE

Judgment Enforcement

Date Attorney Notes Hours Rate Discount Total

06/26/2019 SM Draft template of Declaration of Robert Warns, Esq. 0.10 $135.00 - $13.50

06/26/2019 SM Draft template of Declaration for Mark Rich. 0.10 $135.00 - $13.50

06/26/2019 SM Redact invoices for purposes of use during Evidentiary Hearing on 6/27/19. 0.50 $135.00 - $67.50

06/26/2019 SM Finalize redaction of invoices for Evidentiary Hearing. 0.20 $135.00 - $27.00

06/26/2019 JWH Review discovery requests in the 551073 case to assist Robert Warns, Esq.
with preparation for the Evidentiary Hearing regarding sanctions against the
Mitchell Defendants. Finish reviewing First American Title Company documents
produced pursuant to a document subpoena, identified as NCS-283562.
Research regarding default judgments. Draft email to John Muije, Esq.
regarding research regarding default judgments. Review redacted billing entries
to assist Robert Warns, Esq. with preparation for the Evidentiary Hearing.

7.80 $270.00 - $2,106.00

06/26/2019 RRW Prepare for evidentiary hearing: draft supporting declarations; draft summaries
and itemizations of work performed; analyze arguments to be made at hearing;
prepare exhibits for hearing. Meet with John Muije, Esq., and Rusty Nype to
prepare for evidentiary hearing.

10.30 $300.00 - $3,090.00

06/27/2019 JWH Review First American Title Company documents produced pursuant to a
document subpoena, identified as NCS-283562Z, and draft Summary of same.
Begin reviewing First American Title Company documents produced pursuant to
a document subpoena, identified as NCS-345348, and drafting Summary of
same.

4.60 $270.00 - $1,242.00

06/27/2019 RRW Continue preparing for and attend Evidentiary Hearing. 4.90 $300.00 - $1,470.00

06/28/2019 JWH Continue reviewing First American Title Company documents produced
pursuant to a document subpoena, identified as NCS-345348, and drafting
Summary of same.

1.10 $270.00 - $297.00

07/01/2019 JWH Review indices of documents produced by Defendant 305 Las Vegas, LLC to
determine dates of the Riverstone Residential monthly operating reports for
LiveWork that have been produced to assist Robert Warns, Esq. with
preparation for the continued evidentiary hearing. Finish reviewing First
American Title Company documents produced pursuant to a document
subpoena, identified as NCS-345348, and drafting Summary of same. Begin
reviewing First American Title Company documents produced pursuant to a
document subpoena, identified as NCS-386052, and drafting Summary of same.
(Valued-Client Discount: 0.50 hours)

4.40 $270.00 -$135.00 $1,053.00

07/01/2019 RRW Analyze preparation for follow-up session of Evidentiary Hearing. Review emails
from Rusty Nype and John Muije, Esq., regarding evidentiary hearing.
Teleconference with Mark Rich, CPA, regarding the same.

0.70 $300.00 - $210.00

07/02/2019 JWH Finish reviewing First American Title Company documents produced pursuant to
a document subpoena, identified as NCS-386052, and drafting Summary of
same. Begin reviewing First American Title Company documents produced
pursuant to a document subpoena, identified as NCS-523174, and drafting
Summary of same. Review Riverstone Residential's December reports for

6.70 $270.00 -$216.00 $1,593.00
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LiveWork to determine if any of them appear to contain year-end numbers or if
they are only monthly reports. (Valued-Client Discount: 0.80 hours)

07/02/2019 RRW Continue preparing for follow-up Evidentiary Hearing. Instruct Jody Hagins,
Esq., regarding the same.

0.50 $300.00 - $150.00

07/03/2019 JWH Finish reviewing First American Title Company documents produced pursuant to
a document subpoena, identified as NCS-523174, and drafting Summary of
same. Begin reviewing First American Title Company documents produced
pursuant to a document subpoena, identified as NCS-741514, and drafting
Summary of same. (Valued-Client Discount: 0.50 hours)

6.40 $270.00 -$135.00 $1,593.00

07/05/2019 JWH Continue reviewing First American Title Company documents produced
pursuant to a document subpoena, identified as NCS-523174, and drafting
index of same. Review indices of documents produced by 305 Las Vegas, LLC
to determine if additional financial documents have been produced for the
purpose of updating Robert Warns, Esq.'s index of financial documents
disclosed by Defendants through April 16, 2019 to assist with preparation for the
continued evidentiary hearing. Review emails from John Muije, Esq. regarding
production of documents by the Mitchell Defendants. Review the Mitchell
Defendants' First and Second Supplemental Responses to Plaintiffs' First Set of
Requests for Production of Documents. Begin reviewing the Mitchell
Defendants' documents produced in connection with their Second Supplemental
Responses to Plaintiffs' First Set of Requests for Production of Documents, and
drafting Summary of same. (Valued-Client Discount: 0.50 hours)

8.30 $270.00 -$135.00 $2,106.00

07/06/2019 JWH Finish reviewing documents produced by the Mitchell Defendants with their
Second Supplemental Response to Plaintiffs' First Set of Requests for
Production of Documents and drafting index of same. Draft email to John Muije,
Esq. and others regarding same. Begin reviewing documents produced by the
Mitchell Defendants with their First Supplemental Response to Plaintiffs' First
Set of Requests for Production of Documents and drafting index of same.

4.90 $270.00 - $1,323.00

07/07/2019 JWH Finish reviewing documents produced by the Mitchell Defendants with their First
Supplemental Response to Plaintiffs' First Set of Requests for Production of
Documents and drafting index of same. Draft email to John Muije, Esq. and
others regarding same.

2.20 $270.00 - $594.00

Line Item Discount Subtotal -$621.00

Time Keeper Position Hours Rate Discount Total

Jody Hagins Attorney 46.4 $270.00 -$621.00 $11,907.00

Robert Warns Attorney 16.4 $300.00 - $4,920.00

Sandy Moss Non-Attorney 0.9 $135.00 - $121.50

Subtotal $16,948.50

Total $16,948.50

Detailed Statement of Account

Other Invoices

Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due

Current Invoice

Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due
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Payment Due Upon Receipt

PAYMENT OPTIONS:
¥ Check: Please make payable to Sorokac Law Office, PLLC
¥ Major Credit Card: Click Pay Online Now link in email or call our office for assistance
¥ Wire Transfer: Please call our office for wiring instructions (bank fee may be assessed)

Please note: Payments not received within 30 days will be subject to a carrying charge of 1.5% per month on the unpaid balance of the invoice from the
invoice's due date.
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